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STIPULATIONS
It ig stipulated by and betwesn counsel

for the respective parties that this deposition may
be taken in stenotypy by Sandra L. Price; and that
her stenotype notes may be subsequently transcribed

in the sbsence of the witness.
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Procedure,

KEVIN GERACI, M.D,

by the Plaintiff for the purpose of

xamination as provided by the Ohio Rulesg of

being by me first duly sworn, as

fter certified, deposes and says as follows:

CROSS~EXAMINATION

BY MR, KAMPINSKIT:

Q. S5tate your full name for the record,
pisase,

A, Kevin Geraci.

Q. And your businesss address?

A, 1161 South Green Road, South EBuclid,
Ohio.

Qe And your residence address?

A, 2700 Claythornas Road, Shaker Helghts,
Ohiec.

Q. If you don't understand any of my

questions,

r@phras
A,
Qe
take do

A,

Doctor, tell me. I will be happy to
e it, okay?
Yas.
You have to respond verbally. She can't
wn a nod of the head,
All right.
Have you brought a CV with you, Doctorg

No.
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ug?

A,

Q.
you to de
background
when and w
degreess vo

A,
Warcester,

yaars and

years?

A,

Q.

A

Qe

A,
University

to '68, I

Do you have one?
Yes.
Could you provide that teo Mr. Murphy

next day or so, so that he can get it to

Certainly.

Since I don't have 1t, what T would like
is run me through vour esducational

; 1f you would, commencing with college;
here you went and hew long you went, what
u received.

I began at Holy Cross College in
Massachusetts. Went there for four
then went &8 -~

What period of times was that?

Graduatéﬁ there in 1953,

Would that have been four continuous

Yes,

'59 to '637

Yes.

All right.

Then from '63 to '67 I was at Ohio State
Medical School. The following year, '67

interned there, Then I had a period of
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at University Hos

And then

A, Right.,.
gastroenterology
Cleveland,
the divigion of

Hospital and was

Wegtern Resge

rve

Qe What

hat
ac

what was that? !

2y .

B, And the

private practice
Incorporated.,

Qe
Incorporated?

A, ITt's a

i)
®

is not on there.,

That's

Folilowing that,

gastroenteralogy

University

ye

Wa s

T notice

Navy from -- it wo

Foilowing that,

pitals of Clevelan

following that, I

f73 and '74 was a

at

I was

agsistant professo

ars was that at St

Well

from 197 --

73 or '74 to 1981,

n since the end of

with Cleveland

an internal me
iletterhea
reas

any

an olid letterhead.

I had

University Hosp
made

at

uld have been
residency
d W That was two
had -=-
fellowship in

itals of

g
s

aad of

tha
S+, Lukse'sg
Case

r at

-
Schaool.

[us
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. Luke's, by

, when I got

I believe,

1981, 1 in

Physicians,

dicine group.

d that your name
on for that?

We are still
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trying to use

name ig

gn the letterhesad of

up the

anything that

0ld stationary over there,

should

come out of there. That was just an oversight by
my gecretary.

0. When you say it's a group, it's a
corporation, is it not?

A, Yase

Q. Are you a shareholder?

A, Yes.

Qe And an azmployee?

A, Yash.

2. And I take it another shareholder and
employee is Dr, Franklin Pleotkin?

W

A Franklin Plotkin, right.

Q. Are you aware of the fact that he
1lso retained as an expert in this case prior
your providing a report?

A No .

Qe You've since been made aware of that, I
take it?

A I read a report of his.

Q. When?

A, Week and a half ago, mayba; two

After vyou

Yeag,

wrote your report --

weeks,

My
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Q. -- gr before?
A, After.,

0. Did vou

A. No .

Q. He was

A I belisve

past history was

Ves.
Qe Did he
A, I think he
0. Survived?
A, Voo o

treat Joéhn Duren?

St. Luke's, wasn't he?

somewhere along the line, hi

Luke's for pancreatitis,

recieve good treatment there?

did, At least he —-

Yes. With pancreatitis, it's not a

matter of good treatment

Q. I see,
wall?
A No, you can't,
0. I ses,
A, You can die
Q. Certainly,

geod treatmant at

wouldn't you?

A. YGS-
Qe Do you
hospitals?

'S¢ you

if you survive or die.

can go to a hotel Just

despite good treatment.
you would expect one to give

gquality health care facility,

privileges at various
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Wwhich hospitals?

g+, Luke's and University.

Wwhy did you leave St. Luke's as

of gastr@&ntarwlagy?

A,

University

-

in my life

getting

people, and it was just not fun anymore to be doing
that localized of 2 practice.

Qe

tired of

Because I had 2

and Suburban. T thought it was a time

when I was ready to broaden my

o

shoving tubes up people and down

expanses;

Do you or does your corporation have any
relationship with Gastroenterology Assoclates, Inc.?

A

prepared,

this case

?

NG .
Do you refer patlents to that greup?
No .

Do they refer patients to your group?

No.
Okay. Would you do the same things that

1 would do the same things they do, yYeS.

The one-paragraph report that vou

when were you first retained to do
anything with relatien to providing an gpinic in

T would have to look at Pat's lette .

Ao
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MR, MURPHY: I think in May

of '83.
D (BY MR, KAMPINSKI) wWell, why don't you

-

look at the letter. Is that your entire file back

there, by the way3

A, No . Tt iSk‘l"iﬁ.
Q. Where is your file, Doctor?
A, T didn't bring the copy of the Suburban

b

file but this is everything eise they sent.
O Other than the Suburban medical record,

this is yvour entire file?

A That's it, right.
Qe Coulid I see it?
MR, MURPHY: Except for the

correspondence, on the same basis you wouldn't let

ug see Shapiro's correspondences;
A. That's not part of my file.
Ce (rvy wmr, XKAMPINSKI) That's not part of

vour file?

A, This is my own reference.

Q. Well, it's part of your file. Did you
refer to this or wuse it at aill about --

A, No, I didn't.

Q. Why is it here?

A, T just thought I'd bring it along to
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refresh my memorye.

Q. Is there anvthing in it about
pancreatitis or diabetes that has anything to do
with Mr. Duren ovr his care?

A, Yes.

Qe Why don't you leave it there?

MR, MURPHY: He can see that.
Dr. Geraci's file that he just provided doesn't
contain a May, 1983 letter that I sent to Dr.

Geraci, that is the time frame for my recérds.

D (BY MR, KAMPINSKI) Just so we have it
all clear, what you have provided to me, this is
alli Dr. Beckerman's records, I take it?

A Yes.

Qe And then this is the gffice file of
Gastroenterology Associates?

A, Right.

0. And this is a report of Dr. Shapiro to
Mr. White?

A, Yes.

Q. And there is a repért of Dr., Plotkin to

Mr. Nurenberg =—-
A, Right.
Q. ~-- dated November 30, 1983. Another copy

of Dr., Shapiro's repéort, correct?
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A, Right.

Qe And three articles, one of them New
England Journal of Medicine, October 19, 1972,
regarding Blood Pressure in the Development of

Congestive Heart Faillure. De

9]
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) 3 1971, same
publication, Natural History of Congestive Heart
Failure. The Framingham Study and the Role of

Diab

Y

©

tes in Congestive Heart Failure, Framingham

Study in American Cardiolegy Journal?

A, That's the American Journal of Cardiology.
Q. 1974, July?

A, Yas.,

Q. And you mentioned before that you did not

bring with you the Suburban Community Hospital
records?

A, That's right.

Q. Are there any other records that you

reviewed prior to preparing your report?

A, N¢ .
Qe Did you have Dr. Shapiro's report prior

te preparing your report?

A. Yes,.
Qe So the only thing that's contained in

here, and correct me 1if I'm wrong, that you did not

have prior to preparing your report was Dr.

&
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Plotkin's report?

A, I think that's correct. And I'm not a
hundred percent sure of that, whether 1 had it or
not,

Qe Okaye.

A I think I just don't know with certainty.
I know I'd seen Shapiro's. I don't know whether
I'd looked at Frank Plotkin's before.

Q. Yes, Would it have caused you any
concern or difficulty or problems in providing any

opinion in this case had you knon that Dr. Plotkin

was also doing so?

MR, MURPHY: S¢ the record is

clear, if you can refer to this one letter of
January 23, '84, it makes reference to enclosing

Dr. Plotkin's report.

MR, KAMPINSKI: That's what vou
sent to him.
MR, MURPHY: Yes.,
Q. (BY MR, KAMPINSKI) Dr. Geraci's was

February 17. Sa you had Dr., Plotkin's report
before you prepared yours?
A, I had it in my office but I don't know

whether -- but I think to answer your question, I

N
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not in the case.

Q. Is he & pretty competent doctor?

A, Dr, Plotkin is a5 competent doctor, yes.

Q. With respect to the three articles that
are included in your records, do any of those
gither add or detract from any opinions which you
have provided in your report?

A, They substantiate it. They don't add or
subtract. They Jjust substantiate by opinion.

Q. What portion of your opinion do any of
these articles substantiate, Doctor?

A, They substantiate -- No,. In fact, they

go a little further than

for the mortality of somebody wit

failure, hypertension, was 50 per

case of Mr., Duren who had signs o

failure.

Q. When was that?
A, That was in his admissi

down in Virginia, or West Virgini

Qe What does that have to

A, Tt has & lot to do with

hospitalization previously -- And

substantiate.

My fiqgure

h congestive hsart

cent. As in the

f cengestive heart

on to the

=

do with 1982,

it In the

that was how léng

L



pefore? Filve years? Seven years? 7 he had had

[
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0
t

£ his diagnosis of congestive failure, I rhink

e

icoking at the figures and jooking at in my opinion,
his 1ife was already on horrowed time. I mean wWe
are talking about a 50 to 60 -- well, for & man
with congestive heart faillure, £0 percent mortality
at the five-year level.

Q. Are you saying that once ssmebody has the

sympt@matﬁloqy of congestive heart failure, that he

10 is not in ail preb&bility going to 1ive more than
11 five years after that symytﬁmatdlgqy, whether oY
12| not it's cleared up or not?

A Tf he is a man, he has a 40 percent
chance of 1living peyond five years.

15 Q. Oonce he has congestive heart faillure at

17 Ao That's correcte.
18 Qe Did he evidence any symptoms of

19 congestive heart faillure at S5t. Luke's?

A, 1 would have to review the record on that.
0. pid you before you came here today?
2 A 1 4id not look at the 5St. Luke's record,
no .
Q. wouldn't that have psen important to

determine?
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A,

I looked at it, but not right before I

cCame . But I weuld have to refresh my memory.

Q.

Well, it's not here. Maybe I'm wrong.

Why don't you look through whatever records you

have got there =--

A

Yes, because it's mentioned in one of

these things here that he was in St. Luke's, and

that's where I knew he was at St., Luke's.

Qe

My question was, did he have any

symptomatology of congestive heart failure =--

A

Je

let's ses

reviewed

T would have to reviszw the records.

Why don't you?

MR, McILHARGIE: I have a copy.
MR, KAMPINSKI: Well, first

what it is that we have got 1f he
it.

MR, McILHARGIE: I was attempting
Y2Uo. That's all.

MR. KAMPINSKI: Yesg. I

understand.

A,

I don't sepe S5t. Luke's here, I hsd

Hillcrest, and 1 ses =-- That's what I see,

Q.

(BY MR, KAMPINSKI) Well, let's start

very slow so I understand.,. Did you or did you not

review the St, Luke's records pertaining to Mr.
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Duren's hospitalization there prior to writing your
report?

A, If it's not here, I didn't review it, but
there is mention of St. Luke's,

Q. All right, Would it have been important
for te you determine whether or net there was any
symptomatology of congestive heart failure at the
time that he was hospitalized at St. Luke's for
pancreatitis?

Ao Not for -- not to determine whether or
not his prognosis varied, The point is during his
hospitalization down with Dr. Robinson, he did have

lure and that was as

i

signs of congestive heart fa
oE the date, 1977,
Qe The fact that it nesver was avidenced =at

any time after that isn't important to you?

A, With observation it was. He

[
o
o
jo N
w
[N
ey
s
n
O
h

a large heart on other admissions.
Qe Well, is that the same as congestive

heart failure?

B, It's one of the criteria.

Q. Well, the large heart is evidenced where,
Doctor?

A, Large heart is evidenced by his admission

to Suburban, is evidenced by his admission in 1977.

SN
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17

0. Did that re

Gastrdenterology

Hillcrest and/or subs
A, At that time it
mean it wasg -~
Q. Did it rece
A, Tt receivad
Qe By whom?
A, By Gastroen
Qs When?
A, During the
him.
Qe Is that rig
they give him?

A, Well, they

to his heart

Agsa

ht?

ceive =3ny attention by

ciates in his treatment at
equent follow-ups?
was under control. I

ive any treatment, Doctor?

consideration.

terology Associates.

time that

they were following

What consideration d4id

ligstened to his lungs, they

Q. How were they?

A, Lung were clear.

Q. How abeout his heart?

A, Heart had noe murmur, but that dossn't
mean he wasn't a setup for congestive failure.

Q. Does it mean that he was though?

A, Congestive failure -- Lzt me make this

cilear to you, because

Congestive failure

isn't a

I think it might net bs.

parpetual state of —--




1 Q. It's not a perpetual conditicn?
2 A, Somebody, ¢nce they have it, either are

3] compensated or uncompensated in it. If they are

B

4 compensated in it, their lungs will be clear; heart
5| sounds will be fine.

6 Q. So can somebody live 50 yesars with

7| congestive heart failure?

8 A, According to the Framingham Study, once

9| the diagnosis is made, regardless of modern medical
10| management, the progndsis for a man ig 50 percent,
11 50 percent mortality. That's surprising. o

12 Qe The diagnosis, was that a diagnosis that

13| was made to a certainty or was it an assumption?

o -

14 A, It was a certainty. =
15 Q. Was 1it?
16 A, Big heart, you've got failure. Moist
17, lungs, you have failure. And 1 think With Dr.
18] Robinson's notes, this man had on his secand
19| hospital day, congestive failure,
20 Qe What's an athletic heart?

.
21 A, An athletic heart is something that
22| occurs in a man who is physically f£it and not 286
23] pounds. {/MMMMM
24 Q. I esked you what it is. 1Is that a large

25 heart?
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large

is.

A, It's a slow heart.

Q. Is it a large heart?

A, Net necessarily.

0. Is it normaliy a large heart?

A, Not necessarilye.

Q. Is it usua7ly a large heart?

A, Not necessarily.

Q. In 51 percent of time, is it a
heart?

A. Might be 49 percent of the time.

Q. Did Mr. Duren have an athletic heart?

A Nao .

0. How much did Mr. Duren work prioer to his
death? What was his work history like?

A, I don't know what his work history

Q. Isn't that important to determine

or nat the

A,

mortality.

man was physically fit?
No. In fact it might be a factor in
If the man had any heavy labor at

pounds, I think it's a risk.

O Well, there are lots of risks.
words, walking across the street can be a
can't it?

A, Sure.

Qe What was the risk of Mr, Duren

riak,

dying

whether

hisg

286

In other

at
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Hillcrest when he was admitted in 1983172

A I think he had a risk.

Qe What was 1t? Was it 51 percent at that
time? 90 percent?

A, I think it was -- His chances of getting
out of the hospital were not real good evean back in

gﬁpprﬁpfi@ﬁ‘g medi

that time a

A Oh, vye
Qe Is the
agssuming he has
seven years prio

reason for his

And would you

ina

cal managemant that

1

=4

e

¥

re @ greater risk fo
congaestive heart fal
r to an admission,

getting osut

has obesity,

congider the

he received at
alive?

r somebody who,
lure diagnosed

has

diabetes, has hypertension, 1s there an increased
rigsk 1f he is not treated =zt all?

A Yes.

Q. What is the appropriate treatmant for
congesgtive heart failure, Docter?

A, Diuretics.

Qs When was John Duren given diuretics in
his stay at Suburban Community Hospital?

A, T don'
Q ® W'h Y W

A, But I don't think congestive

£ think he was given

as congestive —--

them.,

heart
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big h

appro

re as a diagnosis was present except for the
gart. And I think diuretics would be
priate if he had congestion in his lungs.

n? I

jay
r&

Q. Well, how was that ddrasgssed t

]

this ultimate determination that vyou are

making as te what he had, and what the ultimate end

resul

have

Lissa

X=ray

then,

nead

concl

from

need
but a

conge

t of that is according to the study that vyou
referred to, how was that addressed by Dr.

uer during his last hospitalization, sir?

A, I think he had a chest x—-ray. The chegt
did not show congestion.

Q. Well, what does that lead one to conclude
sir?

A, It leads one to conclude that he didn't

a diuvuretic.

D Weil, ddesn't it alse lead one te
ude that he was not suffering at that moment

.

congestive heart failure?

A, Not necessarily, no. I think he didn't
diuretics for his congestive heart failure,

s I mentioned before, once the diagnosis of

stive hesart failure is made, I think the

prognosis is there for poor long-tcrm survival.

‘that

Qe Well, just getting back to my gqguestion

I asked a few moments ago, when you give a
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prognosis, certainly the treatment enters into that

prognosis, doesn't 1it?

A, Timely treatment, ves.
0. Sure. And someone that doesn't receive

treatment, it seems to me, is, given the figures
you have just given me, probably about at a hundred
percent risk of dving.

A. If he had pulmonary congestion from his

congestive heart failure, which he 4id not.

Qe Did Mr. Duren?

A, No.

Qe What did Mr. Duren die of in voeur opinion?
A I think he died of 2 complication of

pancreatitis, and I think that complication
involved many things which made him basically
unstable to acute insult.

Qe You as a doctor had never sesn Mr. Duren,
and after reviewing a few records that you just
referred te, are coming up with that conclusion.

Do you see anywhere on the record where Dr.
Lissauer was concerned with what you are savying
were his preblems when he was admitted to Suburban?

A. I think Dr. Lissauer from his Hillcrest
notes had concerne.

Q. All right. How did he address those

]



ot

R

@)

11

ot
N

13

et
71

el
o

N
w

24

B

caoncerns to

in your

Ho

that,

otheaer

hi

be

something he

is, the

Wa

cisgsa

prevent pr
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opinion was going

i

w did he treat the potent

A, I think he -~

Qe -- and resulting

A I think he was at

snd T think =-- 1T

things might have

o ¥ " ' vy
Q. Well, he was

awar

story before hes admitted

A

Yasu,

0. Becausse he had se

fore? You have to answer

A e Yes,

0. And so what you a

Wwas awares f b

o

?

i
]

ieath, wasn't h

A, That's right.

S0 he didn't need

A, Oh, I nzed retros

but he

A, Certainly, 1if the

wouldn't be here

sitting

t

think

ly what you are saying

o happen from happening?

ial congestive heart

death, Docter?

a disadvantage te do

o}
[ty
™~
oF
W
ook

3

in retrospect

been done.

the pDatient's

2 of

him, wasn't ha?

ean him at Hillcrest

verbaliy.

re telling us today is

fore that

%

insult,

retrospect, did he?

pect and you need

didn't,

man would have survived,

today kind of surmising

it
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hat should have been done and what shouldn't have

n done, S¢ I'm saying in retrospect, now we can
certain things could have been déne.

Qe What should have been done sitting here
looking back in retrospect by Dr. Lissauer to
to insure the survival of Mr. Duren?

A, I think the line of communication, more

gsitive td how his condition was progressing.

0. Wall, give me some specifics.

a, Namely, a call from a nurse or a calil

from house cgfficer.

Q. Well, is that totally the nurse or héuse

cfficer's responsibility, or is it up to the doctor

t

O

insure that they will notify him in the event of

changed circumstances o¢r changed conditions?

A, I can't ever remember sesing a doctor

write a note on a chart or order and chart "Notify

me

if changed condition, if condition changes."

Q. I don't think my question was limited to

thate. I mean isn't there supposed to be =a

certainty in terms of understanding between

yourgelf as a doctor and the people to whom you

leave your patients in thelr care as to what they

o
%

re

to do in the eavent of a change in circumstances?

A. ?{“R‘Sn

=S
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Qe All right. Because you are the doctor,
you are the one responsible uvitimately for that

patient's well-being. Isn't that true, sir?

A, How far can you go with certainty?
Qe Well, let's talk =-
A, Do you want to write it in the orders?

I've never seen that written in the orders. I mean
how far --

Q. Does 1t have to be done in the orders or
can't there just be -- You are the one who
mentioned the clear line of communications.

A, That's right.

Q. And I agres with you, sir. And isn't
that the doctor's responsibility te insure that
those communications will in fact be made?

A, By admitting somebody to a2 hospital floor.
it's -- In every other situation outside of this
one, I think it's automatically assumed that the

nurse or the house officer will notify the doctor.

Q. You maks that assumption as a doctor?
A Yeg, T do&.
0. With respect the initial orders written

by Dr. Lissauer, should he have ordered a blood
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Qe And he didn't?

\
A That's right. XK
Q. And that by the way is done with the same

bloed that is taksn for purposes of the oether tasts,
isn't that true?

A He ordered 2 Chem 6, and usually the
glucose is part of a Chem 6.

Qe Is there a monetary consideration for not
doing that? And that is ordering additional tests,

for example, the next day.

)
®
(&
®
s
or

s important, is it not, when 3
person is suffering from diabetes, whether or not

pancreatitis exists, to treat the diabetes?

A Yeas.
Q. And it was in fact Dr., Lissauer's

assgociate, I believe Dr. Frankel, whd removed Mr.
Duren from insulin the prior year, isn't that true?
A, Yes. Right.
Qe And wasn't one of the immediate things
that was done at Hillcrest in the previous
admission toe provide him with insulin stat and do a

blosd sugar immediately?

. ‘ |
Q. And shouldn't that have been done here, |
1

I
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sir, in your opinion? 17
|
A. Yes. %
Q. And had that been done, certainly the \
i
level of the blood sugar would have been
immediately apparent?
A, That's correct. -
0 And we do know that it showed up as 2
5-plus in the urine at 9:00 that evening, which at

lcast I

te then

have bee

translate

n told to this point., is diffi

that into what the glucose level

would have bean?

A

thresho

reading

aof 368.

0.

A,

Q.

-
i

d.

It only means that it's above a certain
It's off the chart? ?
Right. ”WWM“\j
I mean that's the highest it can go?
Right.,
We know that at least with a 2-plus
of the prior vyvear, he had a glucose level
MR. McILHARGIE: Objection.
(BY MR, KAMPINSKI) 326, I'm soérry. Is

correct?

Right.

50 could we reasonably assume that with
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5-plus

A
becaus

there

reading, it would be esven higher than that3
MR., McILHARGIE: Objectisn.
R I den't think it's as clear cut as that,

e I think we are lotcking at urine, which

is a delay.

Q. Right. It has te go through the kidneys?

A, Right.

D So you don't get as accurate a reading?

A, Right. Yes.

Qo But we do know it was very highly
elevated?

B Yes.

Q. At a minimum we know that --

MR, MURPHY: What are you talking

about now?

Do (BY MR, XKAMPINGSKI) The 5-plus.

A, Yasg.

Qe All righte.

A, T think that tells us it's high encugh.
T think the one thing we can say is it's high
enough to give him insulin.

D And that's something that can't be done

in the

don't

to the

absgtract, can it, Doctoer? In other words,
you have to knoew how the person then reacts

insulin to determineg whether or not the




Ln

D

oo

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

A

insulin was effective and what future dosage should

0.

followad up after you give the insulin, isn't it?

A,

Q.

A

And that's something that has to be

Y&s.

Was that done here?

It was done with urine sugars but not a

blood sugar.

Q.

Was there any follow-up after the give --

assuming for the sake of Argumen~ that some insulin

was given
A,

Qe

until the

effectiveness of that insulin if it was given?

A,

Qe

right now,

2t 10:00e¢

Right.
\""““-Mm
Was there any follow-up from that time

—

time Mr., Duren died to determine the

| I

Well, no. —
Let's forget about the blood sugar test

211 right, And let's assume fractionals

could theoretically be appropriate. Shouldn't

additional fractionals have bean taken after that

to determine what effect the insulin had?

A

Qe

e
At about four to six-hour levels, vyes. Ve

S, g

—

S that would put us to, assuming it was

given at ten, we would be talking two te four

(X}
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Q.
be done?
A,
orders wri

Qe

refer to t
questions,
Qe
Absolutely
A,
Qe

te be done

answer ver
A
Q.

to that, a
s high uri
potential

itself?

the morning?

And that wasn't done either?
Okav.

And were there orders given for that to

I den't think there were fractional
tten,
Shouldn't ==

MR, MURPHY: If you want to

he chart, it's here, for any of th

[
n
w

Doctor,
(BY MR, KAMPINSKT) Yes, Sure.
Yes, it should have been done.
The order should have beesn given for that
, Shouldn't it?
I'm sorry, Doctor. You really do have to
baliye.
Yes,.
Tan't that in and of iteself, when I refer
high blcod sugar level, or in this case
ne fractionali level, all right, a

life threatening situation in and of

P
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A, Yes, it is.

Q. And since there was no autopsy, we dsgjzmm
know that that isn't what killed him, do we?

A, We don't know it is. We don't know it

wasn't. I think if it was, he certainly didn't
have all the signs that would go along with it.
Q. He had a lot of other things going on in

his body in additien to that?

Ao Yas. —
e And that certainly didn't help, 4did it,

Doctor?

A, No. -

Q. By the way, have you been advised of any

of the nurses' testimony in this case?

A, I haven't seen any of nurses' testimony
yet.
Q. I assume you have talked to Mr. Murphy

though about this case other than what's written

down . Wouid I be cerrect in that, Doctor?

a, Yasg,.
Q. Has he advised you of the testimony of

the nurses to the effect that it is hospital
procedure that when medication is given, medication

ashed

]
&

including insulin, that it must be, No. 1, =

to insure that it is given, s¢ that others will
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know it's given, and also that it is to be put on
the diabetic chart? Have you been advised of that,
sir?

A, Yes.

Q. Have you looked at that record with
respect to those aspects?

A, o, I haven't, as a matter of fact. But
getting back to our other point, there were
fractionals ordered,

Qe For what time?

A, gid.

Qe Which would mean what to you?

A, It would mean about every six hours.

Q. So that if I understand correctly, if
they were taken at nine, they should have been done
again approximately three a.m.?

A, Yeos.

Q. They weren't done, were they?

B, Let me gee. We have one at nine and they
are not charted at three.

Q. While you are looking at that sheet, that
sheet being the diabetic chart, is there an area on
that chart that reflects the giving of insulin, sir?

A

Q.

Yeg, there is.

And is there any reflection
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insulin

A,

sheat,.

Qe

A,

and see

Qe

notesg a

A,

Q.

looked throuah

A,

Qe

being given to

A

adminigstration

Q.

specific about

it that

A

units.

being given at any time to Mr, Duren?
Not on this chart, not on the diabetic
All right.
I will have to check the nurses' noteg

if there is here.

Okavy. You had looked at the nursssg’

minuta =—-

10:00.

Excuse me. Let's go slow. You had
the nurses' notes a minute ago?

Yes.

Did you see any indication of insulin

Mr. Duren in these nurses' notesg?

No . It is charted en the medication

record though.

When you say charted, let's be very

what you are talking about, What
you are referring to, Doctor?

I'm referring to this entry, ten, 20

Is it slashed, Docter?

Hard to tell.

Well, let's -—-

It might be part of the R, It might be

is
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part of the 00, But as far as a glash through it,
no.
Q. And if the testimony, Doctor -- And by

the way, before I even get to that, if vou go back

te the nurses' notes,

s

nd I'1i ask you te assume

that this was written down by Nurse Springborn who

was the RN on duty on the evening shift. She hasg

testified that that's her writing.

A, Okave.
Qe Okay. Now, if you will go toc the nurses'

notes, Would you indicate, please, for the record
at ten pem., who it was that was sezeing Mr. Duren at

that time?

A, Well, it's an LPWN,

Oe Chrissman?

Ao LPN Chrissman who wouldn't be allowed to
give --

Q. That's right. And if you would just bear

[
T

with me for a momaent, she refers Lo some difficulty

being exemplified by Mr. Duren at that time, does

she not?
A, Yes.
Q. Would you indicate for the record what

the difficulty 1is?

A, He had severe abdominal pain;
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regpirations were rapid and shallow; skin was hot
and dry.

Q. And let's assume that she advised Miss
Springborn of that, the RN, and she returned at

10:40, didn't she, Doctoer?

A, Yes.
Q. And gave him pain medication?
A, She charted at 10:40 --

de Righte
A, -~ that pain medicine was given, vyes.
She may have =-- Whoe knows whether she did. You

would have to ask her.

Q. Why den't we look at the medication sheet
and see what time is on the medication sheet when

she gave pain medication?

A, It's at 10:40.

Q. And is it crossed out, Doctor?

A, There is a slash through it, yes.

Qe Yes,

A And let's even assume something further,

Déctor, and that is the vital signs -- right there.
A, All right.
Q. Do they reflect what time they're taken,
sir?

A, 88,
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Q. Would you indicate for record what time
the vital signs were taken?

A, Let me see here.,. Let's just go with the
pulse at 10:00, Maybe about 10:30 at that time.

n

And then it looks 1like about =--

MR, MURPHY: I think that's
LWO pPam.
A, Is that two pem,?
MR. MURPHY: I'm not sure.
D ({BY MR, KAMPINSKI) Hesre, Here's the time
up here,
A, Right. Ten, twWo.
Q. Well, he wasn't admitted until 1:30 in

the afternoon. So I think the first entry
correlates to two p.me, DoCctor, in the afternodn.
A, It's a little askew then. I don't think
we could —-- Yoéu have to push evervthing over.
Q. Well, I don't think we do. I think

that's two p.m. Okay?

A Let me see. We have a pen here.
Qo Den't write on that though, plszase.
B It's before two. This two block is here.

The two block comes down here.

Qe Right. And there are circles in the two

block, aren't there, that reflect the tenmperature,




14

15

ie

37

pulse and
A,

Q.

temperature,

A
Q.
A
Q.
are,

hospital,

quite

respiration?

All right. Yes.

And when is the next time that

pulse and respirations are circled?

It's in the ten box.,

Tan p.m., right?

Let me see,

Well, I don't know what those red lines

franklye. Neither does anybody at the

A, I'm looking at the dots now,
MR, MURPHY: Objection.

A, It locks like a dotted six for the pulse.
It looks like at ten for the temperature.

Qe (RY MR, KAMPINSKI) How about the pulsge?

A, The pulse looks like it's at -—-

De wgll,‘what'ﬁ the black line, Doctor? ITs
there a circle on the black line there?

A, The black line is at ten,

Qe Right, okay. And how about the
respirations at the bottom?

A, Ten.

Q. So that 1f I read that correctly, both --

A. What do you think --

Q. I don't knows. I have no idea. Let's
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talk about what we do know. And that ie the puls

temperature and respiration taken at 10:00.

A, All right.
Q. Are they normal or abnormal?
B Temperature is 38.8, mildly elevated,.

Q. Pretty rapid, isn't it?

A, Yes. Respirations, 40.

Do Pretty rapid, ign't it?

A, Yas.,

Q. What is normal on respiratioen?

A, I like to see respirations about 20 or

below,

Q. Is that arrhythmia, Doctor? Does that
reflect arrhythmia?

A, No .

Qe Dees not?

A, NG .

Qe How do you define arrhythmia in
terminoclogy? Pulse rate?

Ao Arrhythmia is heart rate,

(O Can you correlate that to a pulse rate?

A That's a tachycardia, I think, is the

woerd you are looking for.

0. Well, is tachycardia an arrhythmia?

&

14




*BUD 30U ST 3T ‘seiwylrlyiie

Pputusiesayy eII17 se JejJ se ‘jeaqgiiesy Jefnbaiat
-=—30U 5,317 ‘esuss peziieisusb v ujl ¥

—-— 30
jyeeds em ‘esuss peziiedeusb sayjz ur ‘TTeMm e
*oUuU purR selx °Y
certwyizAyaie Jo wiol e eipiesdyowry sI *0
ceTwyldiay °y
caeaqidesy aelnbslar eyl ST aAeym puy 5
*ETPIRDAUDE] S ,3EU] "

celpleddyowl 3eyl SI A0 <Lpeapuny B I8A0 jpeqgiiesy
B 31 S1 cetwylzlhyxae suiisp nelk op MOH e

*eIpae0dAydnel

¥ 5,37 *sieaq butddids 30U @i BM “y
*eprwyzdyaae

IeTnorilusas sem 31 AES 3 ,UpItp I e
*eiuwyzdyrae aevinotiijusas v Abotourwisl 1wyl

Ut 30U ST S$1U3 pur ‘uyzdyi Jeinbsiar -- *v
*H1 AT fesansed IQ 5

-~ Jdeinbzial butuesiesziyl 8IIT € ST ‘Aes sw oyeu

03 butdAil @2Jd¢ nok HUIyl I ‘s1T ArTensn erwylzdAyaaie
uy *quetled oYz JO UQIAITpUOCD pezZilraRuch
butAIiubis $1 viwyzAyiiy *ubiusqg ¢ ArTensn

ST eipadeodyoe] cetuwyalAyiie ue 3noge buiyIesl

i
@
=
W
o
1]
]
=
el
13

AyaJe ue 30U ST BIpizodAyoey *y

o

=

GT

[o'a)



-~

0

e

17

18

19

B
L]

21

S
[

23

iy
o

40

De Sure, it was in Mr. Duren. He died.
MR. MURPHY: Objection.
A, But he didn't die from arrhythmia.,
Q. (BY MR, KAMPINSKI) How do you know?
A, How deo you know he did?
Q. Well, how do you know he didn't?
A, Because I think -- I don't know he didn't.
Q. Did you lock at the nurses' notes

throughout the entire evening?

A, Yes.

Qe Short of breath, wasn't he?

A Yas.

Q. 211 night. Couldn't breathe?

A, Right.

Qe Taking his oxygen off?

A But that dossn't mean he is having a

ventricular arrhythmia or 1life threatening

arrhythmia.

Qe But it sure could be, couldn't it?
MR, MURPHY: Objection.
A, He has so many other things going on that
I think it weould be wrong to say that this is the
one cause of it.
Q. (BY MR, KAMPINSKI) Oh, but you think it

would be right to say it was --
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A, Pancreatitis.
O, -- congestive heart failure, right?
A, No ., I think pancreatitis would be quite

appropriate because he came in with it.

0. Well, can't pancreatitis uvunchecked,
untreated lead to arrnythmias.

A, It can lead to tachycardia, It can also
lead to arrhythmia, vyes.

Qe Sure. So aren't we saying the same thing

(5]

but getting there a different way, Doctor?

MR, MURPHY: Objection.
MR, McTILHARGIE: Dbjection.
A, I den't -- I think he had a tachycardia,

but I'm not about to say that he had a ventricular

arrhythmia that caused his death. That's all I can

SaVe —~—
Qa There was no autopsy requested, was there?
A, Ne, there wasn't.
Q. 4nd shouldn't there have bsen?
(e
A, Yes.
Q. And that failure to obtain an autopsy

provides a predicate for you to come here today and
say that it was something other than what it might
be?

MR, MURPHY: Objection.
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A,
and T thin
Wa can sit

Q.
signs that
changes fv

A,

Qe

of those C

had he rec
there woul

chance for

A,
for optima
have been
such a sig

don't thin

(BY MR, KAMPINSKI) Bszscause we don't know,
just don't know.

No, we don't., We don't -- if you ask --
k your question is why did this man die.
here and theorize why he died.

Sure, sure.,. With respect to 10:00 vitak
were taken, were there significant

om the 2:00 vital signs taken?

Yes, S
And shouldn't somebody have been apprised
hangesg? /

Yes, - w

The hous dector or Dr, Lisgauer or

i

anybody?
That's correct,
And don't you as a doctor believe that
eived attention by 10:00 that night, that
d have been a significantly greater
thig man to have survived?

MR, MURPHY: Objection.
I think that's difficult to say. I think
1 medical management, somebody should
apprised. To say that it would have made
nificant difference in hisg outcome, I

k you can say, because you don't have an
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autopsy
Qe
Doctor?
A,
Q.

A,

te sa

How

You

I d

Of

But

y what killed hi

can you say tha

me

t it wouldn't have,

doen't know, do you?

on't know.

course not, And

that wasn't the

question was would it have ma

the fact --
question. The

de a difference, I

don't k NOW.e——"
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The

fact that he di

dn't die shortly after

10:00 and continued te survive for a perisd of nine

hours a

isn't that

fter t

hat, in =2sssnce

significant to you

not somebody who is weak and
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the hospital

And

s
? Things kept g

i

of nine hours af
MR, MURPHY:
are dealing with

with pancreatiti

7~

fighting for life,
at all? I mean it's

immediately succumbs,

fodn

cing or in his body
terwardsg.
Obijection.

somebody who enters

s, and pancreatitis in

s,
1ge is a dynamic event.
Rapidly changes?
pidly changes.
has to be constantly observed, }
|
{
N Mﬁfﬁ‘w"ww
it wasn't here, was 1t? o0or if @t was
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abserved
A
noted as
his care
Oe
had been
successt
think vo

A,

the outc

; It wasn't --

It might have been observed. It wasn't
properly as I think everybody involved in
would have wanted it to be noted,

And you are not saying that if in fact it
treated, it couldn't have besan treated

ully as it had been in the past. I don't
u are saying that, are you?

Again, I have to say I den't know what

S

ame would be.

SR

Qe
already
isn't it
Nobody w
appropri

life.

A
in the s
general
that he
notified

Qe

tables?

A,

But certainly the failures that we have
digscussed prevented us from knowing that,
? I mean wouldn't that be a fair statement?
as even given an opportunity to provide

ate medical care to try to save that man's

MR, MURPHY: Objection.

The outcome of this man with pancreatitis
ubstrates that occurred, a man of poor
health, is not good. But for me to say
would have lived or died had somebody been

sooner, I can't say that either.

What is your familiarity with mortality

Are you familiar with them, Doctor?

Mortality graphs, I am. Mortality tables
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involving specific disease, T am, yes,

0. Well, how about just mortality tables of
the population in general?

A, In what contexts?

Do Well, 1if you are born today, you would
live, if you are a male, to agse 73 or thereabouts.

A I don't study those like an insurance
company would.

Qe Okaye. You don't to the extent they're
provided with legal significance. Yoéu just don't

know what significance that has or deesn't have?

A. Legal significance.

Qe That's correct,

A, Medical significance, vyes.

Qe Well, would you agree or disagree -~ And

you may not know the answer, and if vou den't, just
tell me, okay? I don't want you to guess -- that
the mortality tables that are used for legal
purpdses take into account the general population,
inciuding sick and not sick people? Do you know

whetheyr --

A, For legal reasons? I don't know.
Q. And would it be true that someone who

survives to an age of 47, for example, would have 2

better chance of reaching age 73 than somezone who
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is just born having the life expectancy of 73

because he has already made it through 47 years?

MR, MURPHY: Under those same
tablesg?
MR, KAMPINSKI: That's right.
A, Under legal tables, T don't know.
Qe (BY MR. KAMPINSKI) Okavy. And to say one

person will or won't die one year, two vyears, 20
years, 30 years from a given point in time, isn't
the same as saying 50 percant or 20 percent dr 90
percent of people with a certain disease may die in

that period of time, is it, Doctor?

A. I don't understand your question.

Qe Dkave. If you take a hundred people --
A, Yes,

102N -~ that had had congestive heart failure

at seme point in time, and if you are saying to me
that a particular study has indicated that 50

percent of thosge will die in five years, I think

you are saying to me that 50 percent of them won't.

Is that right?

A, I'm saying 60 percent will and 40 percent
won't,

Q. Okave. If you looked at those hundred,

would yeu be able to pick those 460 that will die

[
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out?

A I think yeu could get a pretty goed idea.
For instance, like any other condition invelved in
a medical problilem, if it's complex, if it's
additive, if the man has congestive failure, also
is hypertensive, also an obesgse -~

Qo Well, if you wouldn't mind, Doctor, I
woulid like when you refer to congestive failure, as
opposed to saying "has," if you would refer to
"had," so there is absolutely no confusicen in the
records,

A, It doesn't matter, If you look at the
Framingham Study, essentially if somebody has
hypertension to the point —=-

Q. Let's talk about congestive heart failure,

A, I am., If somebaody has hypertension to
the point that he hes congestive heart failure,
when you Joek at the Framingham Study, it made a
difference. Now, that's in the general -- when
they Jjust look at people with congestive heart
failure,

Q. Okay.

A, They had -- when you look at hypertension
alone, I think there igs some variability there, but

when you look at just the presence of congestive
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Q. If he didn't have congestive heart
ilure, then what would your entire discussion
sunt to?

A, Ok, I don't think I want td base it

entirely -- this man was 300 pounds with

tr
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to

be

th
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iglycerides over a thousand at Hillcrest --
Qe What were his triglycerides when he was

opped being seen by Dr. Frankel?

MR, McILHARGIE: Obdection.
A, Weil, I don't think we can say. You know,

iglycerides take about three or four days.
Qe We can say what they were when he stopped
ing seen by Dr. Frankel because you have got

ose records available, don't you?

Ao Right.
MR, McILHARGIE: I make reference
the fact that you are saying he was stopped
ing seen, and it would appear from your guestion
at he wag turned away by Frankel, which wasn't

& case at all.

A, Dkave. Let's see.
MR, KAMPINSKI: Well, {f that's

conclusion somebody reaches some day, that's all

ght, too.
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A, 1,900 here on the 27th of February.
MR, McILHARGIRE: It would be nice
to have some evidence in support of it.
A. T would say 1,900 is the last one I see

charted

B
~y
]
E ]

NG . I doen't -- 1 certainly don't
want to lead you to assume that T'nm basing my
entire prognosis for this man's longevity or
brevity of life basged only on the fact that he was
hypertensive,

1928 (BY MR, KAMPINSKI) You've referred to dne
study. There are other studies, aren't there, that
disagree with Framingham'sg?

A, Let me see this for a second, We are
talking about a study of 5,192 patients,

0. Yos.

A, A double blind follow-up study, which is
probably the -~ which is the Bibile of heart dis: se
in this country as far as studies are concerned. I
think you can find a study to back up any statement
anybody ever makes, but I don't think you can fing
5,000 cases with =~-

Qe So you consider this the authoritative
study on the issue?

A, Yes, I do. But I also think he has a 1ot

of other things going on, or had a lot of other
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things going on, besides his congestive failure;
hypertension, metabolic processes.

Qe What's the difference bestween something
that's acute and something that's -- Well, first of
all, define acute for me.

A, Something that happens with a degree of

intensity and with suddenness.
Qe Does that have any relationship to

something happesning on a continual basis?

A, Depends on the disease.
Qe Let's say congestive heart failure.
A, I think, oh, ves. Well, T think whan we

talk about acute fulminant congestive heart failure,
you are talking about that something happens
suddenliy, boom?

Qe Yes.

A, And never happens again. I don't think
we have a situastion l1ike that. I think if somebody
is susceptible to that happening once, unless it's
compensated for by several means, congsstive
failure will happen again.

Q. When did it happen again after 1977 in
Mr. Duren?

A, I think he had the risk of it happening

on --
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Q. No . I

asked when did

it happen, Doctor?

A, He had a large heart on admission to
Suburban. And a large heart is the first thing you
look for for congestive failure.

Q. And it wasn't treated at all. And that
was evidenced on the EKG.

MR, McILHARGIE: Objection.

Q. I am sorry. On chest x-rays.

MR. McILHARGIE: Objection,

0, (BY MR, KAMPINSKI) Tt said prominent left
ventricle, didn't it7?

A, Yes.

Qe And does that equate to you a large heart?

A, Yes.

Qe Tt does?

A, Yesg.

Q. How much larger was 1t than it should
have been?

A, You have to look a2t the measurements to

measure

of the chest. I would have
interpretatidn.
They don't mention the size
thorax.

Q. Well,

its size compared to the

Left wventricle

thoracic diameter
te look at the
was prominente.

of the heart to the

does prominent mean large?
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A, Yes.

Q. Or doess it mean prominent?

A, Prominent means larges

Q. How much larger was it than it shoulid

have been, I guess, is my question.

A, I think you you nszed the specific
measurement.

Q. Well then, how do you draw a conclusion
that it was large enough toe equate to congestive

Ty
ii

4]

art?

A, It was large enough te netice and read

o)

being prominent,

Q. Is it cardromegalia?

A, Yes.

Qe Tt is? Please answer verbally.

A, Yes,

Q. Does it make any ﬂiff@réﬁC@ what the

etiology 6f the congestive heart failure is?

A, For what?

Qe To bring it about. Or does it happen in
a vacuum, or ddes it happen secoandary to
pancreatitis, for example?

A You usually don't know. You don't see a
secondary pancreatitis and congestive failure as

one of the compliications ¢f pancreatitis.
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Q. I'm sorry?

A Congestive heart failure is not one af%
the complications of pancreatitis, no.

Q. So you would disagrees with the doctor

who saw him at the time when he was diagnosed as
having that, as it being secondary ta acute

pancreatitis?

A, Yes, I would. -
De And if you don't agree with him there,

why do you agree with him that he had congestive

heart failure?

Aa Because he has obijective evidence that
did.

Do I see.,

A, But I digagree with his opinion of any

That opinioen regarding congestive heart failure,
disagree with.

Qe Do you disagree that he had no signs of
cardiomegalia at that time, seeing as how you say
they go hand in hand?

A { think it would depend on how he said
and T think he said it moere in terms of clinical

MR, MURPHY: Da you want to gee
the discharge summaryad

A, Yas.

-

,.—/LA

he

I

it
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Q. (BY MR, KAMPINSKI) I'm referring to that
last paragraph.

A, Yes, I would disagree with that because I

think he is basing that dn his physical examinatidn,

and it's very difficult te get an accurate
assessment of cardiac size on physical examination.
When he looks at his x-rays, he does have an
enlarged heart,

Q. Did he have an enlarged heart at
Hillcrest?

A, Hillcrest, I think his heart size was not

noted as being large.

Q. Did he have a prominent left ventricle?
A, I don't think that was mentioned either.
Q. How about at St. Luke'sg?

A, I haven't seen the St. Luke's charts.

Q. Wouldn't that have been important for you

o look at to know?

A, N,
Q. Doesn't matter?
A Ne. As I said before, in the presence of

congestive heart failure. It just means that at
Hillcrest 1t was compensatad. If it was not
enlarged at St, Luke's, it was compensated.

Qe Let's assume, Doctor, that once having
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review Dr, Lissauer's deposition by the way?
A, NG
Qe Even given everything you're saying,

don't ignore somebody who ig sick from this, do you?

You treat them realizing these potential

complications, don't you?

MR, MURPHY: Objection. You
sick from this.

Qs Pancreatitis, diabetes, potential
congestive heart failure. You treat them for
things?

A, You monitor them for them, ves.

Q. And he didn't treat him for congesti
heart failure, 4did he?

MR. McILHARGIE: Objection.

A, He didn't know at the time that he w

the failure. And T don't know that either.

(5] (BY MR, RKAMPINSKI) Assuming he was,

you

said

thosgse

ve

as 1In

which

was an assumption that apparently vou are making?

A, I can't assume that because I don't
an autopsy,.
Qe S0 that if he wasn't in congestive h

failure, yoéur opinion, based upon his longevit

that peint in time, doesn't make any sense, do

A, VYasg., Oh, yes, it did.

have

sart
vy at

e

it?

i
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Q. It might have five years from then or ten
yvears from then?

A, Let's keep these issues straight. I'm
making statements about the man's general condition.
T think a man of this poor general conditién given
pancreatitis is at 2 much higher risk for having
died from it. A man of this poor general condition
is at a much higher risk of dying in the next five
years of his life than the average individual.

Q. Okav.

A, That's what I am saying.
Q. Okay. All right. That's not to say he

will die in the next five years, but he is at a

higher risk to die?

A Much higher risk.

Q. You mentioned strength earlier, but I
take it that's not an overriding factor?

A, Mentioned what?

Q. Strength. The strength of a person.

A No, it's not an overriding factor.

Q. I assume, and correct me if I'm wrong,

but treatment certainly has to be plugged into the
evaluation in terms of how long he is going to live?
A, Yes.

Q. And good medical management, I assuma

(@
-
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16

could proloeng such a person's life fér some period
of time?

B, Good ﬁe&ical management, compliance, the
fact that the man, who weighs 284 pounds, would
trim down to his ideal beody weight, which would be
gsomawhere arcund 150 pounds, 160 pounds; possibly
that would lowser his cholesterol to the point that
he might improve.

But we are talking about things that are
very dramatic, things that he should have done with
his first episode of pancreatitis, and things that
I see no pattern for improvement on over the past
seven years,

Qe Does the body configuration have an
effect on how much welght you can carry? Does the
size of an individual -~

3. The height does.

Qe How sabout bones?

A, Banes, las8s., Bones, I think it used to
be kind of fashionable t¢o say somebody is big-boned
and therefore you should weigh more weight, weigh
mcecre bone weight, but it's mainly a function of
height.

Q. Going back, I think, to where we were

earlier before I digressed, Doctor, we were looking

el
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at the

conclud

notify
A,
Qe
squates
was sae
there?
A,
Qe

whether

night?
A,
0.
A,
slash,
was giv
Qe
when it

intended to give

were ur

A,

Qe

somebody would put down

insulin

10:00 vital signs, and T think we had

ed that there certainly was a failure to

somebody of that change in condition?
Yes,
Would you agree with that? And that
r by the way, to the time at which ths LPN
ing Mr. Duren and put her nurses' notes in
Right.

Do yvou have an opinion, Doctor, as to

or not insulin was given to Mr. Duren that

My opinion is it was,

And what do yeou base that opinion on?

Because it's charted, There may not be a

but it's charted. Somebody put

en and the time.
Well, you don't know that they put down

wag given as opposad to the time they

it, do you, Doctor? What time

ine fractionals taken, sir?

9:00,

And isn't that a2 likely time when

when they would give the

, 1f they would give it that night?

down when it
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A, I think they would put down at 9:00 =--

Q. At nine?

A, ~~ you get a fractional,

Qe At nine?

A, At nine. And then you give the insulin

at nine. I think if it was charted at ten, it was

to be given at ten,

Q. You say you think that's probably true?

A, I think that's true.

Qe Did you talk te Nurse Springborn about
that?

A No .

Q. Did you talk to any other hodspital
personnel about that?

A, No, I didn't.

Q. Doas the fact that it's not slashed or
not put on the diabetic chart have any effect on

you, or are you just here to say it was probably

A. NG . In knowing how things happen in the
hospital, if it's somewhere on the chart, it was
given. If it were not on the chart at all, if
there were noe 10:00 noted there and insulin 20
units given, 1t would have to be --

Qe Would you =--
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A But I have to assums it was gliven.

Q. Would you lock at the Maalox? Are there
times on there when it's supposed to be given?

A. Yes, ves.

Q. They're not slashed, are they?

A, No .

Q. They weren't given, were they?

A. No. I think they more than likely were
given at eight, ten, twelve,

Qe No., They weren't, The times that aren't
slashed aren't given.

MR, MURPHY: Can vyou look at the

order for Maalox?

Q. NO W Let's just Jlocok at that, because the

point I am making was he died before those were --

MR, MURPHY: Let's not play tricks

—
-
]
L
o
.

MR, KAMPINSKI: I'm not plaving
tricks. I'm not playing tricks one bit., Bacause
he was dead. He died before they were given.

Qe (BY MR, KAMPINSKI) The timesg were written
prior to the time that they were suppdsed to be
given, weren't they, sir?

A Thisg ig a different context, and lz2t me

net get confused here. With an order that was
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scheduled,

urine

Q.

frac

A,

they would write for an order that is =--
Well, this couldn't be scheduled when the
tionals were taken.

Sure. But if they were going to do the

same concept as you are saving, your thought

process
all the
Qe

process,

would be the same; then it would be charted

way down the --

I'm trying to deal with vour thought

which ig, I think you told me, if it's

written there, that means it's given?

work

with

A,

For insulin, ves.

Do you have privileges at Suburban?

No.

Do you know Mrs. Springborn?

No, I don't.

Do you know how busy she was that night?
No, I don't.

Do you know whether this was her regular
But T know ~--

Do vyou know whether this was her regular

assignment that night?

A,

Q.

No, I don't,

Do you know what her predilections are

respect to when she writes it down?

A

I know a nurse writes insulin down when

oo

o
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it.

ite.

write an
D.
A

action.

0.

ite.
Supposed to.

And doesn't write it if she doesn't give

She's supposed to slash it when she gives

She is supposed to write it and slash it.
And slash 1it, sure.

But she is suppdsed -~ A nurse will not
insulin order if it's not given.

sure. Is that a rule?

It's not a rule, but it's the way of
It's an accepted approach.

Well, the accepted approach is a slash to

put on the diabetic chart, Doctor. That's the only

way that

I have been told that you know that it's

given by every nurse there, by the hospital

administration, by Mrs. Springborn herself.

A

MR, MURPHY: Objection.
The only way I know in looking at a chart
if a medicine has been given ¢r not is if it's been

charted.

And that hasg besn charted.

(BY MR, KAMPINSKI) I see, Ware vital

signs taken at twe a.m.?

Let's see here. Vital signs as bszing
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charted on the graphic chart at six. Now, let's
look at the nurses' notas.

A, I don't see nurses' notes here say that
vital sians were charted at two.

Qo In fact, the graphics chart does not
reflect that they were?

A, The nurses' notes don't either.

Qe Shouid they have been?

MR, MURPHY: Look at the order for
vital signs.

A, Vital signs qgid.,. You know, that order,
it's difficult to say because gqid means different
things te different pesple, and I think ss opposed
to a g six hours or a q four hours ==

Qe Well, given the wvital signs at 10:00,

should they have been taken at two?

A, Little too soon.

Qe Too soon toe take them?

A, Yes,.

Q. Should the midnight shift have been

-

apprised of abnormal vital signs taken at ten?
A, Yes.
0 Should the three to midnight shift have

been advised of the fact that Mr. Duren was a

n

diabetic?
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MR, MURPHY: Objection.

A, Three to midnight, yoéu mean?

Q. That's right. Evening.

A, Yeg.

Q. (BY MR, KAMPINSKI) Would vou agres with

me that the -- I'm sorry. I take that back. Would
you agree with Dr. Plotkin that the management by

the hospital of Mr. Duren was appalling?

MR, MURPHY: Objection.
A I think T would be a little -- use that }
in a little less strong language. /
Q. Why? It was appalliing, wasn't it, Doctor?
MR, MURPHY: ~ Objection.
A I don't think it was appalling. I think
i
!
it was -- §
|
Qe Negligence? %
|
A, I think it could have been better. |
|
Qe Negligence? &
N
MR. MURPHY: Objection. \
i
0. (BY MR, KAMPINSKI) Better word?
A I would think -- I think negligence would
N
be a term vyvou could use.
Q. And just so we understand what you have

said with respect Dr. Lissauvuer and the things he

should have done and shouldn't have done, that

N
i
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would be an appropriate term to use for him, too,

wouldn't it?
MR, McILHARGIE: Objection.
A No.
D, (BY MR, KAMPINSKI) Well, are you saving

that failure to order the blood gas was not

negligence?

MR, McILHARGIE: Objection,

A, He order a blood gas.

Qe To order it immediately, stat, as it was
at Hillcrest?

A, You mean blood sugar.

Q. I'm s86rrye. Blood sugar. I'm s0rry.

A, I think retrospectively he could have
done that, but to say it was negligence in not
doing it, I would have to disagree.

0. Well, given what he knew at the time,
wasn't it negligence at the time? He knew that Mr.

Duren was a diabetic and had

sugar in his blood, didn't he
MR, MURPHY:
A, I would have liked

Q. Wasn't it important

A, Well, I would have

Qe Shouldn'®t he

have ordered a blocd

a determined level of
?
Objection.

to know?
liked td have seen --

sugar?

N



N

[#3

o0

W

i0

Wasn't it negligent for him to --

MR, McTILHARGIE: Objection.
IR (BY MR, KAMPINSKI) In a2ll fairness and

#11 honesty, Doctor, wasn't it?
A, I'm sure if you asked Dr. Frankel, he

would have preferred --

0. I'm asking you, sir. You are the one wha)
/
has come in here as an expert.
A, I vsuld have liked to have sesn a blood
SUJATY .
Qe My question is isn't that negligent of
him to have failed to do that?
MR. MCcILHARGIE: Objection. He

already answered the question. “}
MR, MURPHY: Objection. 1
A, I think it was probably negligent, ysas. 4J
T (BY MR KAMPINGSKI) And his failure to by
5:30 insgist that even a urine fractidnal wasg done,
wouldn't that be negligence? Isn't it rather
important for him to knew what this man's level of

sugar is ==

MR, MURPHY. Objection.
MR, McILHARGIE: Objection. -
~
A, He should know what the level of sugar is. /

L)
Q. What about the blecod gas? When he R
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received that result at 5:30, he ordered oxvygen,

didn't he, based upon the H2Z left?

A, The P02 level.
Qe I'm so0rry. The PO2. Wasgn't it important

for him to have complete follow-up studies of blood

gases done to see 1f the oxygen that he ordered was

A, The blood gases done at that time with

the P02 of 60, it's not respiratory insufficiency,

so I think that places us in & less urgent

situation than if it were below 50. Definitely you

would want a follow-up.
Qe But that's something that could change
fairly rapidly, too, isn't it?

A I think it e

i

n change with his gsneral
condition,

Qe Doctor, you just briefly glanced at the

nurses' notes a few moments ago. What would I like

you te do 1is take a minute to read the nurses'
notes for the merning o¢f February 18th cemmencing
with the midnight shift. And just take ~-

Ao 02 in progress, same one, February 18th,
12 midnight?

Qo Yes. Starting right frdm there reading

the entire -- just to yourself for a moment.
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A okave.
A, Aill right.
Qe First of all, from reading that note,

would you assume that it was all written by the RN,

that is Garrity?

MR, MURPHY: Objection.
A, It was signed by Garritve. It wasgs done

with her -- you know, she has authority for it.
She has responsibility for it. I'm not sure that
in the manner of nurses' notes, I don't know how
they de it at Suburban, whether the LPN charted and
the RN signs zs a countersign or -

Q. Well, have you been told anything

different by Mr. Murphy as to what was done with

respect to this nurses® note?
A, Ne .
Q. Well, in looking at it, would you assunme

that she wrote it all? I mean she is the only

persén who signed.

A I just don't know.
MR, MURPHY: Objection.
A I den't know. I see her signature at the

bottom.
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leader, she might take full responsibility and sign
ite
Qu Would you assume that each entry was

placed there at the time that purportedly the event

portrayed therein occurred?

MR, MURPHY: Objection.
A, I don't know. Again, I think it depends.

Nurses frequently chart their notes at the end of
the shift at that time and keep their notes on
separate sheets, and I don't know hoew her policy is
cr habit is.

De Would you read the four a.m. and five
a.m., entry and tell me if that makes any sense at
a1l to you as te those events having odccurred at
those respective times?

MR, MURPHY: Objection. HOB
with the arrow means head of bed.

B I think it would seem to be part of a
progression of events.

D (BY MR, KAMPINGKI) Well, start with the
entry regarding the remeoval of the I.V., when he
went ta the bathroom.

A. Okay. That's down at 5:00,

Q. Well, I think it's at four, isn't it?

Ao Lying at foot of bed, still restless at
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four. 5

Q.

02 still

00 he pulied out his I.V.
All right. You are right. Okay. Though
in progress. The last line on the four

a.m, entry says still having difficulties breathing
though. Correct?

A Yes.

0. And the next line has a 5, and adjacent
to that is 02 still in progress?

A Yaes.,.

Q. It would appear that that was all part of
one sentence?

A Could be.

Q. Well, are you saying that somebody wrote

eq

£t 5:00,
A

elevated.
Qe

patient,

A,

Qo

02 still in progress and that theugh --

At 5:00 she could be writing, "In bed

Patient appears" ==

Appaars worse. I.V., was pulled out by
right?
Right.

House officer called to restart it?

Yes.

Does it appear that the writing changes

point?

MR, MURPHY: Objectiona.

(BY MR, KAMPINSKI) After the word "it."
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A, I don't know. I can't tell.
Qe But it goes on than to say that IT.V.

pulled out by patient's restlessness, whereas
previcusly i1t had been pulled out when he was going
to the bathrodm.

MR, MURPHY: Objeeticdn.

A All right.

Qe Do you know when --

A, It deoes say that.

Do Do vou know when the I,V, was pulled sut?
A, I guess the best we can do is bestween

five and five-~twenty on that particular time period.
Q. Well, 1f I told vou, Docter, that the

testimony of the nurses -- and I'll lay it all out

fota

k!

for you. Originally Miss Garrity testified that
this was all her writing, all right.

Subsequently, I scheduled the deposition
of the LPN, that being Miss McDuffie, at which
point Mrs. Garrity attempted to amend her
deposition testimony to say no, that was not all my
writing, but part of it wasg Mrs. McDuffie.

Mrs. McDuffie then came in and testified
that it is her writing up until the word "it.

That she did net in fact put the 5 into the

left-hand column where you ses it. Okay. Yaou
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follow me so far?

Houge officer cailed to restart it.

Q. That she wrote up to there.
A ALl right.
Q. The rest of it apparently 1s Mrs.

s . &

Garrity's writing.

A, Okavye

D The 5:00 entry, that is the numeral 5 and

the 00, was not put in that column by Mrs. McDuffie;

in other words, that her entire entry up to the
word "it" is 4:00.

A. Ail right.

Q. Okay. That's the testimeny as I
understand as having come from the nurses up Lo

this poeint in time, okay? Are we together so far?

MR, MURPHY: Objectione.
AQ YQSQ
Qe Do you have an opinion then based -~

Assume that to be the testimony as to what time the

I.V. was pulled out.
MR, MURPHY: Objectién.

Ao Do I have an opinion of what time it was




10

11

13
14

15

74

pulled ocut?
Q. Sure. I mean would you conclude from
that that it was pullesed ocut at 4:007
MR, MURPHY: Same objection.
B . Let me ses, Where are we, in ths
bathroom =z3gain? That I think was at four.

Qo Everything up to word "it," according to

the testimony as I understand it, occurred at 4:00,

A Okave All right. IV, pulied out by
patient. Up to the word, "it." All right. Finego.

O Wasn't this the ¢only treatment that Mr.
Duren wss receiving at that time, hig T.V.?

A Oxvgen, too,

T

Do Well, he had pulled he oxygen off,

hadn't he?

MR, MURPHY: Objection.
A, He was also withosut NPO, I belisve.

3. Right.
A, He was also ordered pain medication, so
there were several others. But I V. were one of

them,

Q. Pretty important, wasn't it =--
MR, MURPHY: Objection.
Q. -~ to have the I.V., in this man?

A, It's important to have an I.V. in, yes.
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Q. Well, isn't one of the purposes of the
I.Ve in a person with pancreatitis to try to
maintain an electrolyte balance?

A Yes.

0. And can't that cause significant
complications in such an individual if he goes
without that treatment?

A, Certainly, it can cause complications.

Qe All right. You are looking now at the
various lab results, Déctor. A number of them were
abnormal, weren't they?

A, Yes.

Qe Which ones were abnormal in your opinion,
sir?

MR, McILHARGIE: I'm going to
object to the assumption underlying this, but go

d.

Al
joy
B
3

A, Okay. The one that I think that is

-

abnormal, but you can't accept as abnormal is the

sodium,

Qe (BY MR, KAMPINSKI) Should it have been
redone?

A, Well, it would sgtill be abnormal because

assuming that the cholesterscl and the lipids are

high, it's going to be spuriously low. So I think
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to act on a low sodium in this setting would have

not been appropriate.

Q. Well, shoeuld it have been redone?
A, At some point, maybe the next day, yes,
but I think the sodium of 125 ==
Qe Well, why did he order it stat then if
you don't care what the results would be?
MR, MURPHY: Objection.
A, Well, you do when you are ordering the

electrolytes stat. I don't see a stat order for

the sodium. I think he wants to ssze what the

0 e How about calcium; was that ordered stat?
A, Calcium should have been ordered stat.
MR, MURPHY: Why don't vou go

to the order sheet, unlesgs you remember. It's the
green shest,
A, I've got it. Now, your question was the

calcium should have besn ordered stat?

Q. (BY MR, KAMPINSKI) I'm asking was it
ardered stat?

A, Yes.,.

Qe Wag it done stat?

A, Let's sesz. It was ordered at -- let's

see., Protime to follow. Amylase to follow.

R
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T What time wag 1t déone?
A, It wag dones on the 17th, It's ligsted at -—-
let's see, It's done at 13:45, February 23.

Doctor?

stat,

hospita

what

Would you

February

It was ovr

not

Lo oy e B o~y
That's si

Stat mean
Tt means
It means
Well, for
does tha
"I want t
Right.

It's
Right,

Foer me

I need to know these levels;: 1

Otherwise,

say that
23,

dered on

being run

X days.
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immediately,

as soon

you as a

t tell the
his result

important for me

to treat this man,
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you can.
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people

right
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in the
s6on as
0.

Ao

Q.

That's what stat would mean, but I think --
setting of the lab, I think a lab does it as
they can., That's what it means to a lab.

Well, to you as a doctor -—-

It means do 1t asg soon as you can.

You are not going to order something

that's going to result in your waiting six days.

Why order it stat? If you don't have the

capability for getting it stat, why order it stat?

ITt's hardly in the concept of stat.

Right.,

I have to agree with vou there,

Isn't it up to the doctor to insure that
stat tests results stat?

MR, McILHARGIE: Objection. I

would assume that the lab was capable of returning

it under the circumstances stat.

0. (BY MR, KAMPINSKI) Shouldn't he ask for
the results? —
A,

should ask for the results.

Qe

He should. If they're not back, he Ml

Right. And in fact, 1f they're not back

and he wants it, shouldn't he insist on getting

them?

MR, McILHARGIE: Objection.
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Qe Isn't that the primary purpese of a
doctor, to treat his patient?

A, Well, let's not cloud the issue here.
There is frequently in real life a problem between
ordering a test stat and getting it back as stat as

yvou would like it back. If T got every test that I

ordered stat back when T wanted it back, I think

the lab would be out of businesgs because it would
have to drop evervthing.
Qe How important is calcium determination?

I assume it has some importance; otherwise, it
wouldn't have been ordered stat. Would you tell me
what importance it hasg?

A. In pancreatitis serum calcium may drop

and become 1life threatening.

Q. And you would expect 1t to drop, wouldn't
you?
A, In severe pancreatitis -- it drops with

the severity of the attack.

Qe What if it's elevated?
Ao If it's elevated, it points more ﬁew&rd5}
|
an underlying cause to it, such as a parathyroid |
|
adenoma.
O. Sure.
A, Or oxygen calcium ingestion. B

l/
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gland which leads €O

what ad@ncma?

is parathyrmid

That's over activity of the par&thyruid

incr%agad bana

absarptian,

increased dietary absorption af the calciume

Qe

at

A,

didn't

parathormen% in relation £ calcium

Hillcrest

P@rathyr@idiﬁm, right?
Yes.
Life thr@at@iing?

Mot n@e@ssarily, no e

Tr@aﬁabl&?

Yete
gurgically rreatabley too?
Yas.

MR MURPHY 2 I'm

tr@atabla?

Parathyroidism.

(BY MR. KAMPXNSKE} That's pretty
» that that's what MIe puren hady
Na, nNOe
No?
No .
Wwas there any avidence of his naving that

ip 19817

He had 2 @aratharmen@ level

see the graph. which

at that

GOTLYe

strong

sen't 1t?

Arawn and 1T

1 would 1ike to SEe€y o

time.



1 It's a scattered graph that is helpful in
2| diagnosing the condition.
3 Q. Just te make sure I heard vyvour responssa

4| before, you are saying that that's not a life

5| threatening condition?
6 A I think you told me it was, and I think

7| there is a possibility under certain circumstances

ee}

it may be life threatening. But to make a blanket
2 statemant that it's life threatening, noc.
i 0. It could be under the circumstances, I

11| take it, is what ydu are saying?

iz A, Under given circumstances, it may be, yes.
13 Qe Would this have alerted Dr. Lissauer to

14| that possibility had he received the calcium test

15 stat?

16 A, Oh, sure it would have -- I'm sure that's
177 why he ordered it stat, to see whether it was

18} sinking to a low level where 1t would be

19| dangerously ldw or not.

20 Q. He didn't know that at 5:30 on February
21| 17, did he?

22 A No .

23 Qe So you don't know why he testified that

24 he did, do you?

25 A, I don't know that he did or didn't. I
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know that it was =-- it's on the chart here as --

Qe Yesga

A On the other hand, I think we also know
that Mr. Duren wasn't around on F%b:uary 23 to draw
the blooed at that point.

0. Do you know of any reason why it wauldMMW
take a minimum of an hour and 53 minutes or two

heurs and 53 minutes for a house officer to respond

when he is called?

MR, MURPHY: Objections.

A I know 6f no reason except that he might
the man might be busy.

Qe Absent that, I mean there is no reason
that it should take him that long to respond, is
there?

A. That's right.

Qe That's what he's there for, to respond in
the event that somebody needs him, right?

A. That's correct. -

Q. In having reviewed the nurses' notes for

the morning of February 18, 1982, I would like you
to take a loek at the vital signs that were
sllegedly taken by someone who ws doa't know at six
AeMs If you would look at the graphe.

A, February 18, six a.m. On the graph?
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signs were put on that chart, do you?
MR, MURPHY: Objection.
A Wwell, they're usually put on at the end
of a shift, I think.
Q. Is it appropriate to call the wife after
her husband has died and tell her over the phone

that hesr husband has died?

MR, McILHARGIE: Objection.
A. I think it's done. I think it depends on

the situation. T think it is done.

Qe I asked if it was appropriate, Doctor.
MR, McILHARGIE: Dbjection.
MR, MURPHY: Objection.

A, I think it depends on the circumstances.

People have different philosophies about it. Some
people call the patient down to the hospital and

ain it te them then.

fi2)

e
T

st

Other pecple feel that it's too unnerving
for the person to have to hop in a car right after
and drive down. Se it's a matter of judgment more
than anything else. And to say one is
inappropriate and one is not, I don't want to get
in that picture.

Q. Docter, I have a couple questions on your

raport te Mr, Murphye. T don't understand this
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inclusion here,

doas

A

what his odds were of living five

Q.

the zero percant dash five

sentenc
living
Ao
Q.
A,
D e
moon, d
A,
office,
man of

te five percent of living five

Qe

A

that mean?

That

Wall,

zero perc:nt to five percent., What

was in my opinion how long Mr. Duren

years.

no. I just don't understand where

percent fits inte that

e, He's got a zero to five percent of
five years; 1s that what you are saying?
Yes.
You had never seen him, had you?
No .
You didn't know him froem the man in the
id you?
Noeo, But I think if I saw him walk in the
a man of hisg descrivtion, I would tell the
this descriptien, "You have a chance of zero

You w

v

"i

drastically."”

Q.

quite
then
A,

man in

Oh, I

drastically

Hard

1977 had

years from now" --
ould tell him that?

f you don't change your ways quite

see, So if he did change his ways

and received medical management,

that could be true?

to say. Hard toe say because this

that opportunity and didn't do it.

o




Q. I beg your parden, sir?

A, Because of his attack of pancreatitis
with all the things that we know we're going on
with him in '"77, I would say at that point his 1ife
had already begun te be shortened, and I probably

3

wouid have told him then, "You better change vour

ways, or your life is going te be shortened.,”

Qe Any of the docteors ever do that to your

i

knowledge to him?

A, That's something vyvou don't put on a3 chart,

O So you don't know if they told him or not?

Ao I don't know.

D. Did Dr. Frankel ever tell him that?

A, I haven't talk to Dr. Frankel so I don't
knows.

Qe Are you social acguaintances with Dr.

Frankel?

A, Ne, I'm not,

R
o g —

— .
Q. Mr. Murphy? :i]
Ao MNa ., [

Q. Dr. Lissauer?

A NG .

Q. Did his condition improve after his

digcharge from Hillcrest in 19817

A, I have been to a party with Mr. Murphy.

o
rd

[ Y
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That's about it. I go to a block party with him
periodically.

Qe Oh, you live in the sams block?

A, Used to, yes.

Qe Did his condition improve after his
discharge from Hillcrest in 19817

A, I don't think so. I don't think as fa
a8 his underlying general health.

Q. Was he taken off insulin by Dr. Franke

A, Yas, he was,

Q. Did his weight decrease?

A, To some degree, I don't think he sver
broke the 230 barrier.

Qe Did his triglycerides go down?

A, They did drop somewhat. 1,900 is the
last I see at Hillcrest. Now, we have notes fro

Dr. Lissaue
0. W
balieve.
them out.
A 5
Q. (
the way, in

evidance of

r that

ell, w

MR

MR,

a che

acuts

show ==~
& have them from Dr.

« MURPHY:

Try to.
KAMPINGKI) What
5t x~-ray where it

digsease otherwise.

Frankeli, I

You <

daoes

says

It

an point
it mean,
ng defin

starts

Urem—

13

jadl

out
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left ventricular enlargement. What does that mean?

A, No evidence of --
Q. Acute disgease otherwise.
A, It means there is no pneumonia, no

chronic, passive congestion, or acute congestion in
the lungs, no cancer.,

Q. (BY MR, KAMPINSKI) Does alcohol intake
have any effect on & person of Mr. Duren's
character?

A, I don't understand the question. Does it

have an effect on a man of his character?

Qs Well, no. An effect on his longevity.
A, Y@So

Q. What effect?
A, Yes and no. I think certainly it would

to the extent that if a man who has previous

pancreatitis start drinking, it's not good.

Qe I mean is there a difference between
pancreatitis -- well, I should say, I guess,
diabetes for a person who drinks and a person who
doesn't drink? Is it more sericus for 2a person who
drinks, for example?

A, The pancreatitis, the attacks are usually
milder with alcohol.

Q. Are they?




s

A, Yes. With diabetes, you certainly
wouldn't want a diabetic teo drink.

Qo I think those are Dr. Frankel's notes
subsequent to the Hillcrest hospitalization?

A, Tryglycerides 350, okay. In '81,

Q. Doas that help you?

A, Sounds like he was doing a little better.
Q. Sure.

A, But T think on the other than hand, he --

Let me see. Right. That was June in '81, and this

admission was --

A, February, '82, S0 somewhere between the
two, I think he came to quite of bit of weight and
lost control of his diabetes and regained hisg
triglycerides.

Q. That certainly shows an ability, does it
net, Docter, té maintain the disease process in Mr.,
Duren?

A, It shows that for a transient period of
time in the man's course of natural histery of his
disease, he dropped his weight and impreved his
situation.

Qe Sure,

A, But it =21lso shews thet he wasn't able to
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there isg

wells

Qe

medical «¢

Okay. Sa that

I guess the

no asutopsy -—-
MR, MUR

MR,
-= had he in

are

fact

and survived

if we

position w

PHY :

McILHARGIE:

rec

his &

try toe crystal ball,

in because

@ are

Objection.

I will object

as
eived appropriate

gonal peried at

Suburban, we have to make one or two assumptions; I
quess, one, he would have changed his ways at that
point and gone back t6 what we see here in June of
1982; ¢ér the other, that he wouldn't have?

A Right .

Q. Right?

B Yes.

Q. And there is no way that you or I could
sit here and do that, is there, realistically?

A, Ok, yes, there is. My opinien is that he

might have tried,

tried

e
bias
@

usually the

pounds.
are

Qe

but as

and
way it

goes

They can knock

right back.,

So that

then went right

in somebody who 1is

&

tr

little bit off,

if his track record

back to

ack record is before

it, and
250, 260
but they

wouid have
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changed, your opinion would be different then, I
take 17

A, My opinien is his track record would not
have changed. They followed this man from 1977 to
1982 and he hadn't changed vyet.

Q. My question was if his track record would
have changed, would your copinion be different?

A, If this man would have besesn reboern, he
would do different.

Q. And just so I understand your report,
when you say the pressnce of an snlarged heart and
congestive heart failure, just so I'm very clear,

you're not saying it existed on February 17th or

i

18th, but the fact that it had existed previously =--

B Had existed previously.

Qe -~ had some significance to you?

A, Yas.,

Q. Okays. What is hypercholesterolemia?
A. Well, hyperlipemia, Triglycerides and

cholestercel are elevated.,
Qe Same., When you say fulminant, what does
that word mean to you, Dector?
A, Very severe.
MR, KAMPINGKIT: I would like to

these articles if I could. I

[
o
h

make copis
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believe the rest of the material we already have.

And I think that's all the questions T have for you.

MR, McILHARGIE: I will have
questions of the doctor. If you can make copies
for me as well,

(Short break taken)

CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR, McILHARGIE:
Qe Dr. Geraci, my name is Cyrii McIlhargie.

I'm Dr. Lissauer's attorney. And I'11 be asking

you a few questions,

O In the event I should ask & guestiogn
that's not clear te you, simply prompt me by asking
me to repeat or rephrase it., Will vou do that for

me?

A Right.
Qe Thank vyou.,. Doctor, prier to Mr. Duren's

admission to Suburban Hospital in February of 1982,

you already indicated that he had gone for about

ot

one yvear without insulin. Is that correct?

As Yes,
Q. And during that period of time, his
diabetic condition wasg t¢ have been controlled by
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A, Yes,
Qe And during that period of time, he was

apparently seen off and on by Dr. Frankel and also

Dre. Beckerman, am I right?

A Yes.
Qe Have you reviewed the notations by Drs.

Frankel and Beckerman from betwesn the time that he
wasg released from Hillcrest Hespital and his
admission t¢ Suburban in 198272

A, I did at one point, but I think I have

them here, and I will be haeppy to review them sgain.

Q. Take your time and take a look at them,
A Okavye.
Q. Those records essentially reflect that

despite the fact he had been placed on a strict

diet, he had failed to zdhere to that diet and had

in fact, gained about 40 pounds?

MR. WHITE: Objection.
A, He was back to 294 pounds, I think. Yes.
Qe So would you agree with that statement?
A Yes.
Qe Doctor, the symptoms of chronic diabetes

longstanding that is not controlled either by diet
or insulin coverage, as I understand it, would

include polyuria, frequency of urination, he would
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be frequently thirsty, that he would exhibit
fatigue. Is there any indication that he exhibited

any of those symptoms during that period of time?

A MNo.
Q. Is it fair to say that there 1is nothing
in either Dr. Frankel's notations or Dr.

Beckerman's notations which would indicate that his
diabetes had actually reasserted itself during that
period of time?

A, Not in Dr. Frankel's. Let me look at Dre
Beckerman's. Okay. Not in Dr. Beckerman's.

Q. Nothing. Se in neither doctors' office

notations is there any indication that this man

~exhibited symptoms consistent with a reassertion of

uncontrolled diabetes?

A That's cdrrect.
Q. At the time Mr. Duren was admitted to

Suburban Hospital, the initial orders for
determination of the presence of an elevated level

of blood glucose was done by urine fractional and

insulin curve, 1s that correct?
Ao, Yes,
Q. In addition, Dr. Lissauer 2lso wrote

orders for an SMA 12 t6 be completed the following

morning on February 18th?
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Q. And that would have required that a blood
glucdgse level be obtained at that time, ig that
correct?

A, That's correct., Now, I den't know how
they work it at Suburban, but let me just see, T
remember when I originslly went over these notes, I
had presumaed that the way he wrete them, that a
blood sugar was being ordered then with the
electrolytes, usually included in the electrolytes.

Q. Soe as of the follewing morning, Dr.
Lissauer would have obtained, assuming that Mr. =--
assuming that he had survived?

A, Y285,

Qe But my gquestion is by his orders, he
would have obtained the following mdérning an SMA 12
which would have given him a fasting blood sugar on
Mro. Duren, isg that correct?

A, Yese.

Q. At the time that Mr., Duren was admitted
to Suburban Hospital, the history and physical
examination were obtained., Well, let's go to the
progress note that is written by Dr. Lissauer at
the time of thie man's admission.

A. All right.




Qe Is there any indication in the physical
that was prepared by Dr. Lissauver which would
indicate that this man had symptoms consistent with
uncontrolled diabetes?

A, No .

Qe Have you in your review of that chart
found anything which would indicate at the time Mr.
Duren was initially admitted on the afterncon of
2-17-82, that he had symptoms consistent with
uncontrolled diabetes?

A, No .

O In fact, Deoctor, the sarly lab studies
that were obtained and reported to Dr. Lissauer at
approximately 5:30 by nursing personnel indicated
that there was no presence of ketones in Mr.

Duren's bloodstreanm?

MR, KAMPINSKI: Objection.
MR, WHITE: Object.
MR. KAMPINSKI: Ha didn't have

it until 9:00 that night.
Qe (BY MR, McILHARGIE) Okave. Fine. Would
you refer to the lab study that I am looking at?
MR, KAMPINSKI: The lab study
wasn't until the next day.

A. The lab study or the -- l1lab study or lab
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sheets? His blood gas was good, s8¢ --

Qs What does that indicate?

A, That means he doesn't have any diabetic
acidesis, and that wéuld be the natural ocutcome of
having a high blood sugar, is diabetic ketoacidosis,
8o he doesn't have that. His blood gas is good.

Q. As of that time. The order, according to
the lab, drawn at what time?

A, It's drawn 2-17, and doéne a3t what =--
15:39, So that would be what, about 3:40 in the
afterncon.

Q. Docteor, elevated blood sugar, if it is at
a sufficiently high level and it's not
appropriately treated, can lead te death, asg I
understand it, either secondary to the development
of diabetic ketoacidosis or non-ketonic osmolar
coma, is that correct?

A, That's correct.

0. And so principally what appropriate
insulin coverage is designed to do is to prevent
the occcurrence of either one of those?

A, Yes.

Q. And in this instance, according to the
laboratéry studiss that were drawn on the afternoon

of his admission to Suburban Community Hospital on
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Mr., Duren

indications of acidosisg?

A He did not have
he was not hyperocsmolar.

Q. In addition,
and symptéms which are c

of ketoacidosis?

A Sweet

breath,

did not

Doctor,

to six hours

have any

and he

acidosis

what are the

onsistent with the

lethargy,

sliding de

laboratory

8

signs

presences

on

eased activity and
okay. And from the
ong would it ordinarily

re?

ig the

into coma. That's the main --
Q. Lethargy, decr
gradually go into coma,
of those sympitoms, how 1
take for that to transpi
A, Usually four

course, I would think, o

hypoglycemia and then

much longer, but T think
near side of what happen

hours.

0. You have

and the progress notes

reviewed the

with

f somebody starting

developing it. It
we are talking abe

By

referance to Mr

usual

to get

ut

-
Duren's hospitalization at Suburban?
A, Yeg.
Qe Is it fair to say that there is no

indication that this man

exhibited symptoms

of

could bs

the

probably four to six

nursing notations
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29

lethargy, decreased activity or coma prior to his

death on 2-~187

A, His symptoms were restlessness.

Q. Okay. In fact, it was hyperactivity?

B, Righta

Q. And restlessness. Which is the opposite

of lethargy and decreased activity, isn't it?
A, Yas,
Qe And again there was no indicatioen

anywhere on the chart that this man ever wen€ into

A, No o

Qe Whether secondary to ketocacidesis or
secondary to osmolar non-ketonic coma?

A, That's correct.

Qe Then can you say, d¢ you have an oepinion
then, sir, in probability whether or not this man's
death was in fact the result of either ketoacidosis
or non-ketenic osmolar coma?

A, I don't think it was either. I think
something e2lge had occurred or something in
relaticn to hisg pancreatitis occurred rather than
just a complication of his diabetes.

O So basically, for the sake of clarity, 1if

I understand your opinion, it's that elevated blood
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sugar was not the proximate cause of John Duren'sS

death?

MR, KAMPINSKI: Objection.
A, That's right.
Q. (BY MR, McILHARGIE) And you bass that

opinion on a reasonable degree of medical certaintys3
A I do. And I base that on mainly the pH
of blood obtained at that time ruling out a

diabetic ketoacidosis.

MR KAMPINSKI: At which time?
A On admission, righte.
Qo As well as the clinical findings on the

nurses' notations?

A Right.

Q. With reference to the way =--

A That's correct.

Q. -= the circumstances leading to his death?
A, Yes.a Yes. The general course of this is

¢

not that of a diabetic cémplication. Granted, it
would be much cleaner to have sgome other data, but
the general course of his fairly sudden development
of an acute process rules against the first item of
differential diagnosis being any ketoacidosis.

I would think in in terms something like

pulmonary system, volume related, something cardiac,
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and ail of these could be occcurring in a dynamic

setting of pancreatitis.
Qe Would it be fair to say that even if we

assume that the 20 units 6f insulin were neot in

.

fact administered by the nurses te John Duren =zs
required by Dr. Lissauer's orders, that even 1f we
assume that that took place, in other words, that
they failed to administer it, that that was not the
proximate cause of this man's death?

A, Yasg.

Qo And likewise, assuming any comission on
the part of Dr. Lissauer to appropriately order
bliocd glucoese levels, that omission would not have
beaen the proximate cause of this man's death?

A. That's correct.

Q. And the basis for that opinion is, as vou
have already indicated, with reference to why you
feel this man's death was not caused secondary to
gither ketoacidosis or osmolar coma?

A That's right.

Q. Doctoer, do you have an opinioen based upon
a reasonable degree of medicel certainty in vour
field of specialization, and as a physician, as to
John Duren's life expectancy as of January, 1982

-

prior to his admissien to Suburban Hospital?
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MR. KAMPINSKI: Objection,
Qe (BY MR, McILHARGIE) First of ail, do vyou

have an opinion?

MR, KAMPINSKI: Objection.
Qe Sir, just say yes 0r no.
A, Yes, 1 do.
Qe And what ig that agpinidn?
MR, KAMPINGSKI: Objecticon.
A. My opinion is it wasn't very good.
Qe Would you state that with greater
specificity?
MR, KAMPINGSKI: Objection.
A, Looking at Mr., Duren's general physical

condition, it was one of poor health to begin with
starting with his obesity to a very severe degree.

Q. Could you indicate in vyears, sir, what
hisg life expectancy was in your opinion as of
January 19827

MR, KAMPINSKI: Objection.

AL, I would be surprised in my opinion to see
him live five years. I would give -- if vou wanted
figures, I would say zero to five percent as a
percentage of probability that he would be around
five years from that time.

MR, KAMPINSKI: Cbjection. Move

.



)

iad

B
h]

)
"

24

8
wn

te strike,

Q. And the basis for that opinion, sir?
MR, KAMPINSKI: Objaection.
A, The basis is poor general health prior ta

his hospitalization.

Qe Which included?
MR, EAMPINSKI: Objection.
MR, WHITE: Objection.
A, Which included obesity, hypertension,

abnormal bleod lipids, diabetes, high blood
pressure, presence in the past of congestive heart
failure. I think also we could add he has shown in
the past he cannot sustein compliance to a medical

regimen that is prescribed by his physician.

MR, WHITE: Objection. Move to
strike.
Q. (BY MR, McILHARGIE) Doctér, that was

demonstrated time and again from 1977 until his
hogspitalization in 1982, wasgn't 1t?

Ae It was documented well by the medical

records of his physician.

MR, KAMPINSKI: Objection.
Q. (BY MR McILHARGIE) He had been placed on

a regimen of diet in 1977 when he was in Virginia,

wasn't he?
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A Yese.

Qs And despite that, he continued to gain
weight and his diabetic condition reasserted itself,
didn't it?

A, Yes.

Q. And following his hospitalization in St
Luke's, he was agaln placed on a very strict low
carbohydrate dilet, wasn't he?

A T presume he was. I haven't —-- Though I

haven't reviewaed these records, 1 presume.

MR, KAMPINSKI: Well then, 1
object and ask that it be stricken, Don't presume
anything, Doctor.

Qe (BY MR, McILHARGIE) That's fine. Doctdr,
we will show you.

MR, McILHARGIE: Off the record.

(A discussion was had off the

recoard)

Qe (BY MR. McILHARGIE) Dector, I ask you to
refer to the dietary note of 9-29-78 from the St.

Luke's Hospital chart of nhig admission from

September 23, 1978 through September 30, 19768.
A He was prescribed a diet for weilght
reduction and for diabetic control and also to

hopefully stabilize his tendency towards
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pancreatitis,
Q. Doctor, is there further an indication

that he was classified dietitian at that time?

A Yes.
Q. And discussions with his wife suggesting
that she had been after him tc try and lose weight

time and time again and that he had been

unsuccessful time and again?

A That's cdrrect., On follow up on his
return to his private physician, he again was

unable to sustain a reasonable weight loss.

b

Qe That's following his release from the
hospital at St. Luke's in September of 19787

A That's correct.

Qe And according t6 the office records of
Dr. Beckerman?

A, Yes,

Q. And sgain, following his release frem

Hillcrest Hospital, he was agailn put on a very

A That's correct,
Qe That was again a similar diet to what he
had been placed on at St. Luke's, a low

carbohydrate diet?

Ao That's right.
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And in your opinion did he adhere to¢ that
diet?
A, No, he didn't., Not in any sustained
manner.
MR, McILHARGIE: I den't have any
questions at this point.

FURTHER CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR, KAMPINSKT:

Q. Doctor, has the treatment for congestive
heart failure changed since 19717

A NoO e

D Same treatmant?
Ao Y’i'&Sn

Qe Have there besen more =—-

MR, McILHARGIE: I'm going to
object te this line of questioning.

Q. (BY MR, KAMPIWNSKI) Have there been more
recent studies with respect to the mortality rate
of semeone having a single incident of acute
congestive heart failure?

A, Not that T know of. Not that I know of.

Q. Ts the underlying basis for congestive
heart failure very often hypertension?

A, Yes.

0. And was Mr., Duren being treated for

N



2 A, In & way, yes.,.

3 Q. Well, wasn't he receiving medication for
4 it?

5 A, No . But I think he was reaceiving other
5| things, including diet.

7 Qs ITt's your testimony that he was not

8 receiving medication for hypertension, is that

9 right, sir?
10 MR, McILHARGIE: Objection. At

i1 what point in time?

12 A, He was receiving care for hypertension.
13 Qs My question is was he receliving care for

14} hypertension in the yegar 1982, sir?

15 MR, McTILHARGIE: Objection.
16 A, In the yesar 1982, no.
17 Qs If T understand vou correctliy, you

18 believe that there were a number of factors,
19 including pulmonary congestion possibly, and some

20 he

fomte
3
rt
ja g
&

rt failure that was exhibiting itself

jaE

21| early morning, late evening of February 17th and
22| February 18th?
23 A, The symptems that Mr. Duren had were

24| non-specific. He was having respiratory problems,

o
(831

and the number of things that could lead to that
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are quite numerous.
Q. Isn't one of them, by the way, elevated
bilsod sugar?

Ao No. Dyspnea, yes, but not labored

3]

respirations like he was having., Te try to piece
together what happened is, as you said, impossible
because we don't have a post. A list of sudden
events which could happen just like that include,
in the setting of pancreatitis --

D Please allow me to stop you, Doctor.
Because that's the second time you mentioned sudden.
And correct me if I'm wrong, but from 10:00 untii

7:¢00 18 nine hours, is that corract?

A, That's -- in relative terms, that's
sudden.

Q. Okay.

A, When we look at the nurses' notes, he

suddaenly became short of breath. It wasn't like he

came into the hospital after days of being dyspneic.

Q. That was by 10:00°7
A, That's right. Now, you wanted to know

what caused it and I can't tell you that it was
congestive failure as opposed to a problem with his
pancreatitis as opposed to a pulménary emboelism as

opposed té any number of things.

[4:s]



Q. Whatever it was, it wasn't addressed. .

Would that be fair?

|
MR. McILHARGIE: Objection. i
|

A. That would be failr to say, that it was )

I
not addressed,.

Q. {BY MR, KAMPINSKI) All right. And
therefore, there is no way that you can sit hero
and say that had it been addressed, he would stili
have not survived that particular incident on that
evening, is there, sir?

A. He might have. He might not have.

Qs But you can't say one way or another, can
you?

A. I can say that, knowing his general
condition, that he was at a poor risgk to sese it
through.

Qe Well, that's really a different question,

I think, than what I asked you. I'm talking --
A It you were asking whether he would make

it through the night, I would say that he may have
made it through the night if he had received

appropriate =--

Q. Medical care?
A -~ moniteringe. But to say that he would

have made it out of the hospital, I can't say.
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Q.
A.
anyboedy
Q.
A

against
Qe
A
Q.

A

Can't say that he wouldn't have?

B,

I can't say either way. I don't see how

But except I think th odds were stacked
him.

That's your opinion?

That's my medical opinion.

Ag opposed to Dr. Shapiro's?

That's my medical opinion. I'm not =--

Dr. Shapiro is not a gastroenterologist.

Q.

He is an endocrinoiogist and internal

Oh.

Doeg that make him something different

than yourself in terms of being able to offer an

cpinion
A,
think h

of his

o
o

ag to whether this man would have survived?
As far as pancreatitis, ves, I den't
gees too many cases of that in the coursge
How many cases of diabetes do you see?
I see very manv.
You are qualified teo talk about that then?
Yes. Sure, I ame.

But he is not gqualified te talk about it.
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Is that what vyou are saying?

A, I don't know how many cases he sees.
Q. Are you saying he is not qualified to

talk about pancreatitis, sir? D¢ you know one way
or the other?

A, I am saying that T am very happy to hear
his opinion, but as far as my value in it, I wish
you wouldn't quote him, because I am not going to
take him as any authority on pancreatitis, I don't

know of any endocrinologist in the world that's a --

Qo Dy you know Dr., Shapire?
AL I have never read anything by him on

pancreatitis.

L&)
°

How many articles have you written?
A I have written two -- I have written one

srticle.

A, It's pancreatitis.
Q. What's the name the article, where ig it,

and when was it writften?

A, It was written in 19 -- Let me get the
date here. The date would probably be 1979 or 1980.
It's in Medicine 19 -- Medicine 1980, I guess is
the name of the --

0. Publication?

é«J
bt
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MR. MURPHY: Let him finish

the answer.

with your

A,

Qe

Qe

A

I was out

The monograph.

Monegraph?

Right.

Who publishes that?

Case Western Reserve University.,

And the name of publication is Medicine
I think it's in 1980, '80.

Yes,. Y79 ar

D6 you have a copy?

Noet on me, I have one.

Can you provide that to Mr. Murphy along
cv?

Certainlyv.

Any other articles?

MR, MURPHY: On pancreatitis?
(BY MR, KAMPINSKI) Yes. SUure.
I have given speeches around the country.

in Montana speaking on it and in New York

City speaking on it.

Qo

other things,

A

two or

How many articles have you written on
Doctor?
That will be

in my CV. I have written

three other articles on gastroenterclogy
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Q. Doctor, if I understood what vyou

indicated earlier in response to Mr. McIlhargie's

quest
what
heart

I thi

belie
digtr

ions, vou said something about ~-- and this is
my previous question was direct to -- about

failure and pulmonary distress that morning.

i

nk that's what you said. That that's what you

eve ultimately led to his demise?

A I think something led to his pulmonary

BES . I don't think I sa2id heart failure. But

I would have te check. I'm sure, although I have

beeaen

P
i

¢onge

211 b
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Qo Well, wouldn't you anticipate that

stive heart failure would havse occurred given
hese circumstances that evening?

A, Can't say. Can't say without a post.

Qe The EKG that was ordered, you are sitting

in hindsight looking back at -~-

A, Aren't we all?
Q. -~ Mr, Duren's records going back te 1977.

information was available, I take 1t, to Dr.
uer because he had in fact treated him, as had
reup, in 198272

MR, McILHARGIE: Objection to the

e
it
Pode
[6 3
o
B

fod

Lad
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Q. (BY MR, EKAMPINSKI) Correct? Correct,
gir?
MR, McILHARGIE: Object to the

assumption,

A, Right.
O, (BY MR, KAMPINSKI) Shouldn't he have

inquired further into the potential of cardiac
invelvement on the part of Mr. Duren that evening?

MR, McILHARGIE: Objection. You
have already been over this. And it wasn't an area
af inguiry on cross.

A, Cn Dr. Lissauer's initial assessment w

,
o
o

he examined the patient, there were no signs of
precipitating congestive failure. Hig lungseg were

clear.

Do Yes.

A, His heart was fine.

Q. What about the prominent --

Al Sg he did address the EKG.

Q. What about the left prominence in the
ventricle?

A Déesn't necessarily require treatment if

there is no pulmonary congestion at the time.
Q. I seae,

A, And in fact, the diuretic in the presence

et
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of pancreatitis can be a
Q. Well, don't you have
upon what condition isg

particular time to the patient?

most life threatening

precipitating agent.

to balance depending

at the

A, Dr. Lissauer listened to the lungs. The
lJungs were clear. I don't think there was a
necessity for a diuretic when he examined him,

Q. Was the oxygen that he prescribed

sufficient to take care of the

that Mr. Duren was having that
MR. McILHARGIE:

what point in time?

A, Yes.

Q. It was?

A Yas.,

0. How de you know that?

A Two liters a minute,
taking the situation again, the
underliying health of Mr. Duren,

for going any higher
massive obesgity.

have thrown him, or the doctor

him, into a respiratory arraeast
cxygen. There is

Semebody who is obese --

with oxygen because

And because of that, wse

respiratory distress
evening?

Objection, At

I think anything --
very critical
he was at a risk
of his
could
thrown

cmuid‘haVé

just from pure

a mechanism invelved there.,
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Q. Yes.

B -— and is given oxygen, the only thing
that drives this man to breathe at that time 1is tis
hypoxia. BY giving a good dose of oxygen, say
eight liters, ren liters, that wipes out the
hypoxia drive. He slows down his breathing,
accumulates carbon dioxide, and goes into acidosis
6r an arrest.

59 I think he's -- I think that oxygen
had te be given to this man, but I think it also
has to be considered 2 drug and possibly a toxic
drug in an obese individual. vYou are damned if you
do and damned 1f you don't.

Q. Wwell then, don't you rezally have tO
fellow it up to see how he takes 1it?

A, vou do and you den't. I think in a low
fiow you are safe.

Q. gafe which way? From aver being

questioned about what you did?

MR, McILHARGIE: Objection.
MR, MURPHY: Objection.
A, Safe bhacause wWe don't have blood gases

that were glven. He was not in respiratory

insufficiency, so 1t was safe to give oxygen in a

low dose. Apnd the low dose was reasonable enough

11€
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have polis
Q.

health and

times thro

he in Inte

A
When Dr. L
Ligssauer's
immediate
cardigvasc
Q.

later on t

could have
A,
Survived t
Qe
seen the 1
Virginia,

survival v

his being obese and the high dose would
hed him off.
You have now referred to his extreme poor
poor health, at least by my count, ten
ughout the this deposition. Why wasn't
nsive Care?
MR, McILHARGIE: Objection,

I think that's a question of judgment.
issauer saw him, I think looking at Dr.

chart, there was nothing to site

[

admission to Intensive Care based on his

ular statuse.

Should he have been in Intensive Care
hat evening?

Yes.

What time?

Between nine and ten o'cldck,

Is it likely he would have survived if -he-

Survived the night? I can't savy.

he hospitalization? Possibly not.

And I take it your opinion, once you had
977 Bedford Community Hospital record in
was that at that time he had a five-year

ate, give or take zerd to five percent,
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More than 11

kely he would have died

despite medical management.

Qe

Well, he did

management, so we don'

substrate

n't receive any medical

t kl’lOV ®

MR, MURPHY: Objection.

Yes, we do.

of Mr. Duren

in the bast of shape.

Q.

You ar¢ 8a

Q.
A
conditione.

Qe

Waell, speal

I am saving
— 5 e Ty e s e
- L oL b ¥ e L

It's my medi
Okay.

This man was

And you don'

T think based on the

, weé can say that he wasn't

for yourselil when yoL aay we.

3w “3

- < E RN
SRR R AR

cal opinion.

1

e physicail

o

in terrib

t think he ghould have been

in ITntensive Care desgpite that, rﬂght?

A

but I den't

hig surviv

Oh, I think he should have at one point,

t know wheth

er that would have altered

al, getting out of the hospital. I doubt

that it would have.

Qe

The only reason we don't know that, the

only reason we are her

e is because of the failu €

119
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to adequately manage it. In other words, vyvou sit
here and say in your opinion he wouldn't have made
it anyhow, but there were facts that we can deal
with as opposed to opinion, isn't there?
MR. MURPHY: Objection.
Q. Those facts, Doctor, are that he didn't
receive appropriate medical management that night.
MR, MURPHY: Objection.
A, The other, he had a high blood sugar, he
had a high blood glucose, and the fact that he was

obese -~

Q. They didn't treat that --

A, He has to treat himself at one point.

Qe -- in the hospital =--

A, It is a principle of a man who is a poor

compliant personality. At some point you have to
quit pulling him by nese and say, "Lock, buddy, you
are going to have to start taking care of yourself.
Knock off that two hundred pounds."”

Qe Let's deal with what happened at the
hospitale.

A, In the hospital the man's disease caught
up with him.

Q. Regardless of any management?

A Regardless of bleod sugear.
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Qe Regardless of the failure to report the

vital signsg?

A, An acute event happened in the hospital -
Qe Yags or no. Regardless =-~-

A -~ that probably killed him.

Qe Regardless of failure to report the vital

signsg, right?

A, How do we know there is a failure to
report the vitals gigns?

Qe I'm telling you there is, Let's assume
there is. Let's assum2 Nurse Springborn testified
that she wasg naver made aware of the vital signs
and had she bezen aware, she would have notified a

doctdr.

A I doen't understand your dquestion. I

n

that a questien? What's your guestion?

Qe It's your opinion that he would have died
even had she notified a doctor that he had abnormal
vital signs at 10:00, right?

A Yes.

Qe It's your opinion that he would have died
even if he didn't get his insulin, right?

A, Yese.

Qe And it's your opinion that he would have

died that night or in that hospital --
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A,
Qe
had

dosctor

extremely

Q.

A

Qe

died =aven
that night
A.
Qe
would have

had besen p
A,
health, it
would have
Q.
died even
within fou

minutes af

Nst that night.

¢

-—- in that hospital
ardered blood sugar

elevated and that

ERWER
SCLay,

condition was

even 1f the

and seen his suger

tended tc¢3

MR, McILHARGIE: Objection.

MR, MURPHY: Objection.
{(RY MR, KAMPINSKI) Is that correct?
Yes,
And it's your opinion that he would have
if he didn't receive the insulin at 10:00
;, 18 that coarrect?
You said that. Yes.
Okay. And it's your c¢pinion that he
died a2t that hospital stay even 1f he
ut in Intensive Care, is that correct?
I'd say given this man's general poor
was a reasonable probability that he

not made 1t of

And

if the house officer

r minutes as opposed

i

ter he was called,

I think your watch =~

Yeg or no, sir?

Yes.

that hospital.

it's your opinion that

is that

he would have

would have arrived

to an hour and 53

correct?

Y
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abs

16

17

Q.
died even

LWO B.May

died even
shift of
sir?

A,

Q.
died even
Care Unit

A,
physical

0.

hospital,
have died

Qe

and move

And it's your opinioen that he would have

if vital signs would have been taken at

o

is that correct, sir?
Yas,
And it's your opinion that he would have

if the firsgt shift had teld the second

e

the abnormal wvital signs, is that corrsct,

That's correct.
And it's your opinion that he would have
if he had been placed in the Intensive
between nine and ten o'clock?
Yes. That his diseagse was —-- his general
condition was poor enough --
Sure.,
== and his pancreatitis --
Sure.
-- documented when he came in the
was enough of an insult that he may well
during that hospitalization.
So he should have just stayed home, right?
Na .
MR, KAMPIWNSKI: That's all.
MR, McILHARGIE: I will obiect

te strike the last comment.

Ny
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1 MR, KAMPINSKI: I just have one

[

further thing. I'm s0rry.
3 Do (BY MR, KAMPINSKI) You were retained by

41 My, Murphy teo testify in this case?

3
e d
fad
ot
)
g
Rt

3] Q. Do you plan to be present

7 arbitration hearing, sir?
g A, Na .

9 Q. How much are you being paid for your

10| testimony in this case or your opinion?

11 MR, McILHARGIE: Objection. He

for his testimony. For his

F"":
[
s
1
jou
]
{ e
o
0]
o
o]
o
T
i
b
ot

ek
o
ko]
g
<
i
0
n
w
ok
o
o]
)
o
b s
ot
P}
9]
@

15| opinion. Probably $150 an hour.
16 Q. You haven't even charged him yat, Mr.

Y71 Murphy?

18 B I sent him one biil.
19 0. How much was 1t?

21 Oe One hour?

By
2
b=
E-]

One hour.,

23 Q. That's the amount of time you put inte it
24 case?




A

sk

e

f

-

Qe When did you send that biill, sir?
A, I sent that bill when I -- Let me sag8.

Baefore this, probably last week,
MR, KAMPINSKI: Couid I see &
copy of that, Mr, Murphy?

MR MURPHY: I haven't seen

MR, KAMPINSKI: Are you going to
provide Mr. Murphy a copy of that with your CV and

articles?

A. It should be in the mail.
Q. I'd like to see a copy.
MR, McILHARGIE: I assume nobody
else has any questions and this marks the end of

N

b
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vave read the foregoing transcript from page

1 to page 125 and note the following corrections:

PAGE : LINE: CORRECTION: REASON:

KEVIN GERACI, M.D.

Subscribed and sworn to before ma this

day of , 1984,

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

é,,_!
%]
o
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THE STATE OF OHIO, )
) S5: CERTIFICATE
COUNTY OF CUYAHOGA. )

Iy Sandra L., Price, a Notary Public within and
for the State of Ohio, duly commissioned and
gqualified, do hereby certify that KEVIN GERACI,
M.D. was by me, before the giving of his
deposition, first duly sworn to testify the truth,
the whoele truth, and nothing but the truth; that
the deposition as above set forth was reduced to
writing by me by means of Stenotypy and was
subsequently transcribed into typewriting by means
of computer 3ided transcription under my direction;
that saild deposition was taken at the time and
place aforesaid pursuant to notice; that the
reading and signing of the deposition by the
witness were expressly waived; and that I am not a

relative or attorney of either party or otherwise

intersested in the event of this acticn.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand and
seal of office at Cleveland, Ohio, this 24th day of

February, 1984,

/1 7 /2 /
ﬁééé;f?Wﬂéfﬁ/fkw AL (Al

Sandra L. Price, RPR, Notary Public
Within and for the State of Ohio
540 Terminal Tower
Cieveland, 0Ohioc 44113

My Commission Expires: January 7, 1989,
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